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on Issuers of Financial Instruments and Market @pars (Annex 14).
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1. Economic and financial situation

1.1. Presentation of an analysis of the current economi@and financial
situation compared to the same period last year, ferring at least to:

a ) Elements of financial position

lei

Indicators 30.06.2018 31.12.2017 30.06.2017

TOTAL ASSETS, of which: 98.189.065 96.363.498 104.365.918
- Fixed assets 45.341.866 47.069.235 49.498.705
- Current assets 52.842.905 49.290.308 54.862.873
- Other assets 4.294 3.955 4.340

Total Assets- recorded 1,89 % percent increase at 30.06.2@8pared to
31.12.2017 and 5,92 % decrease compared to .2016 , due to the following

developments :

Fixed assetgecorded a percentage decrease of 3,67 % 006.2018 compared
t0 31.12.2017 and a 8,40 % decrease comparedd6.3017 ;

Current assetsrecorded a 7,21 % increase on 30.06.2018 compar&d.12.2017
and a 3,68 % decrease compared to 30.06.2017 ;

Other asset items(prepaid expensesrecorded a 8,57 % increase at 30.06.2018
compared to 31.12.2017 and a 1,06 % decrease cetza30.06.2017 .

lei

Indicators 30.06.2018 31.12.2017 30.06.2017
TOTAL LIABILITIES, of
which: 98.189.065 96.363.4989 104.365.918
e Current liabilities 28.328.172 27.862.649 25.277.429
* Long-term debt 7.364.273 6.913.206 8.795.713
» Equity 62.245.332 61.334.230 70.048.689
» Other liabilities 251.288 253.413 244.087
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Total Liabilities - registered a 1,89% increase at 30.06.2018 cadpao
31.12.2017 and 5,92 % decrease compared to .20106 , due to the following
developments :

Current payables (amounts payable over a period afip to one year)recorded a
1,67 % increase at 30.06.2018 compared to 3112.2nd 12,07 % increase
compared to 30.06.2017 , due to :

- contracting in 4th term -2016 a bank loan indheount of 7.492.504,37 lei, to
repay 1.873.126,08 lei in a period of up to onarye3rd and 4th trimestry 2018
+ trim | and the third year of 2019);

- the contracting of a financing facility by fadng the internal and external
commercial receivables of the company;

— the impossibility to pay the commercial debtsha tcompany on the terms
negotiated with the suppliers of raw materialstenals and services due to the
non-payment in due time of the commercial consratlei and foreign currency
and the low yields on the turnover

Long-term payables (amounts payable over a periodf@mne year)increased by
6,52 % at 30.06.2018 compared to 31.12.2017 atetreease of 16,27 % compared
to 30.06.2017 , due to:

— contracting i 4th-2016 a bank loan in the amount of 7.492.5DfeBover a
period of 4 years, net amount to repay 3.277.97I&6dver a period of more
than one year (third quarter and fourth inden26fL9, 2020 and the first half
of 2021);

— the conclusion of the rescheduling agreementslhiimographic receivables
and subordinated debts in the period 2017-2020.

Shareholders' equity recorded 1,49 % increase at 30.06.2018 compared to
31.12.2017 and a decrease by 11,14 % compare.@6.3017 ;

Other liabilities (provisions for litigation and warrantees to clientgy recorded a
percentage decrease of 0,84 % at 30.06.2018 cothjzardl.12.2017 and increased
by 2,95 % compared to 30.06.2017 .
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lei

Explanations OlJanuary- | 01 January -

30 June 2018 30 June 2017

TOTAL REVENUE, of which: 38.737.414| 24.914.63C
Operational revenues ( operation ) 38.143(5624.614.978
Financial income 593.849 299.652
TOTAL EXPENDITURE of which : 38.445.929| 29.370.900
Operational expenses ( operation ) 37.864.5028.926.648
Financial expenses 581.420 444.252
Result of operational activity (operation) 279.056 (4.311.670
Financial result 12.429 (144.600)
GROSS RESULT 291.485] (4.456.270
NET RESULT 291.485 (4.456.270

The total revenues- registered a percentage increase of 55,48 %0.862018
compared to 30.06.2017 , ie in nominal values f&2h914.630 lei at 30.06.2017 to
38.737.414 lei at 30.06.2018 .

Total expenditures - registered a percentage increase of 30,90 %0.8632018
compared to 30.06.2017 , i.e. in nominal valuesf9.370.900 lei at 30.06.2017
to 38.445.929 lei at 30.06.2018.

The operating result (operation)recorded at 30.06.2018 an increase compared to
30.06.2017 , i.e. in nominal values from — 4.310.&f at 30.06.2017 to + 279.056
lei at 30.06.2018

The financial result recorded an increase on 30.06.2018 as compared to
30.06.2017 , i.e. in nominal values from —144.68Cat 30.06.2017 to + 12.429 lei
at 30.06.2018.

The gross result of the periodrecorded an increase at 30.06.2018 compared to
30.06.2017 , ie in nominal values from — 4.456.&i@t 30.06.2017 to + 291.485
lei at 30.06.2018.

The net result of the perioda recorded an increase at 30.06.2018 compared to
30.06.2017 , ie in nominal values from — 4.456.&{Gt 30.06.2017 to + 291.485
lei at 30.06.2018.
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c ) Cash-flow elements

lei
Ol1January- | 01 January
Explanations 30 June -30 June
2018 2017
A. Net cash from operating activities 4.332.926 2.930.167
B. Net cash derived from investment business (I4).1 (301.330)
C. Net cash from financing (5.709.903)3.047.470

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equisale

(A+B+C) (1.517.156 (418.633)
;::rsi,gdand cash equivalents at the beginning of the 1771474  1.245.085
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 254.322 826.452

The process of commercial, economic and financialfitability of Uztel SA is
continued through:

- Maintaining an optimal level of sales on the dstieeand international
market;
- Optimization of stock levels of raw materiaisighed materials and
products;
- A more "aggressive" policy of conquering newesanarkets;
- Medium and long-term development of externadtjgentures;
- More accelerated dynamics in recovering comgamytstanding
commercial receivables;
- Making investments to improve technologicalfpenance and ensure
health and safety conditions of work;
- Achieving a balance between revenue and expgedid maintain the
profitability threshold by reducing the direct andirect costs of the
company according to the sales volume .

UZTEL SA aims to respect the income and expendibuigiget assumed in 2018 and to
carry out its activity in accordance with the pmigns of OMFP 2844/2016 on
accounting regulations in line with Internationahdncial Reporting Standards.



UZTEL S.A.

OILFIELD EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING AND REPAIRS
243/M1HAI BRAVU St., code 100410, PLOIESTI , PRAHOVA-RANIA
Phone: + 40(0)244 / 541399, 523455; 0372441111; %2181; E-mail: office@uztel.ro
FISCAL CODE R01352846 , R.C. PLOIESNO. J29/48/1991web sitewww.uztel.ro

2. Analysis of the activity of Company

2.1. Compared to the same period last year (semest@&t7)2during the first semester
of 2018 the following are retained:

- Respecting the principle of continuity of &t by providing financial
resources necessary for the commercial dpwedat of the company;

- increase of interest expenses on 30.06.2018 byl%i.9%compared to u
30.06.2017 , i.e. in nominal values from 113.45B de 30.06.2017 to
149.659 lei at 30.06.2018 due to finance sourcasdqg the interest rates
mentioned are paid for contracted and consumed traukits;

- A percentage increase by 9,18 % of expenses fdf ata30.06.2018
compared to 30.06.2017, in nominal values from 94B.P69 lei at
30.06.2017 to 11.240.576 lei at 30.06.2018.

Due to the nature of its activities, the Compangxposed to various risks, including:
interest rate risk, liquidity risk, currency riskarket risk. Management aims to reduce
the potential adverse effects associated with thessk factors to the financial
performance of the company by maintaining an adedeael of capital and results.

| nterest raterisk

The Company's cash flows are affected by inteegstftuctuations. The Company does
not use financial instruments to protect againstrest rate fluctuations (ROBOR).

Accounting reporting at  Accounting reporting at

June 30, 201 June 30, 201
(lei) (lei)
Interest pai 149.659 11345¢

Liquidity risk
The prudent management of liquidity risk involveaimtaining sufficient cash in
current bank accounts in RON and foreign currency.

Accounting reporting  Accountina reporting at

June 30, 201 June 30, 201

(lei) (lei)

Casl and availability at siql 254.32. 826.45:
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Currency risk

The company is subject to fluctuation in exchargfes due to transactions in foreign
currency.

Accounting reporting  Accounting reporting

June 30, 201 June 30, 201

(lei) (lei)

Net result of exchange re 159.93: (34.478

Market risk

Any market study that would be conducted by the mamy at this time, it cannot
provide accurate information about the stock safe nmanufactured products.
The demand for products made by UZTEL SA Ploiestturrently more elastic than
stable, as consumer preferences and orientatiotesr{al and external customers),raise
of the oil price and investment budgets of the diigcompanies and the size of the
competitors' offers are unpredictable. As a resh#, company is currently facing an
instability in the demand for oil equipment, sadesl oil barrel prices, which generated
changes in sales on domestic market reductiorrmower and, implicitly, of the volume
of sales on the domestic and international markdttherefore a decrease of the cash
flows generated by the operating activity

2.2. Compared to the same period last year, in the Hiadt of 2018 Uztel SA Ploiesti
sustained the expenditures from its own sourcessandces attracted by internal and
external factoring.

— Fixed assets decreased in the first half of 201f@pawed to the first semester
2017 by 8.40%, from 49.498.705 lei at 30.06.2017 48341.866 lei on
30.06.2018 as a result of the decrease of the alee \of tangible assets by
8,40%, from 49.393.633 lei at 30.06.2017 to 45.248&.lei on 30.06.2018 by
calculating and recording the amortization, as veslithe decrease of the net
value of the intangible assets by 7.73%, from 105lJei to 30.06.2017 to 96.948
lei at 30.06.2018.

— Current assets decreased in the first half of 28Bpared to the first semester
2017 by 3.69% from 54.867.213 lei at 30.06.2017 5&0842.905 lei at
30.06.2018.

2.3. The volume of sales of the company in the firsf b&l2018 was 29.781.663 lei,
representing a percentage increase of 61,66 % cgedhga the same period of the
previous year, ie in nominal values from 18.422.8&t 30.06.2017 to 29.781.663 lei
at 30.06.2018 .
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- Income from the core business of the company

Turnover for the period 01.01.2018 — 30.06.201&si$ollows:

Accounting reporting at Value ir?‘?ggl Share in
30.06.2018 (lei) revenue % Turnover %

Income from the s_ale of finished 10.341.049 26,70 34,72
products - domestic
Revenues from the sale of finished 19.219.43( 49,61 64.53
products - external
Revenue from services rendered - 36.718 0.09 0.12
Laboratory benefits
Revenue from rendered services - 46.245 0.12 0.16
internal transport
Revenue from rendered services — 60 171 0.16 0.20
external transport
Income from rental of oil equipment 8711 0,02 0.03
and equipment
Income from sale of goods 10.649 0,03 0,04
Income from various activities - 53.240 0,14 0,18
Ienxcpoorpte from various activities - 5 451 0.01 0.02

Total turnover 29.781.663 76,88 100,00

The turnover for the period 01.01.2018 - 30.06.2@E8 business segments is as
follows:

Reporting on operational segments at Share in
June 30, 2018 Value (lei) | Total rozvenues

Income from the sale of finished products -

g
domestic 10.341.049 26,70
Revenues from the sale of finished products -
external 19.219.43( 49,61
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Income related to the c_ost of finished product 7 892,423 20.37
stocks and production in progress
Revenue from services rendered 201.824 0,52
Income from royalties, management locations 8.711 0,02
and rents
Income from sale of goods 10.649 0,03
Total 37.674.086 97,26
lei
For the trade segment the turnover is in the sum of 10.649
For the service segment the turnover is in the gam 210.536
For the production segment the turnover is in theunt of: 29.560.478
The turnover for the period 01.01.2017 — 30.06.28186 follows:
_ _ Value Share in Share in
Accounting reporting at 30.06.2017 (lei) Total . turnover %
revenues %
Income from the s_ale of finished 9 395.782 37.71 51.00
products - domestic
Revenues from the sale of finished 8.628.704 34.63 46,84
products - external
Revenue from services rendered - 14.269 0.06 0.08
Laboratory benefits
Revenue from rendered services - 3,538 0.01 0.02
internal transport
Income from rental of oil equipment 142 627 0.57 0.77
and equipment
Income from sale of goods 172.667 0,69 0,94
Income from various activities - 29.912 0,12 0,16
Income from various activities -expart ~ 35.409 0,14 0,19
Total turnover 18.422.908 73,94 100,00
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follows:
Reporting on operational segments : Share in
June 30, 201 Value (lei) Total income %
Income from the sale of finished products - 9.395.782 37,71
Revenues from the sale of finished products 8.628.704 34,63
Income related to the cost of finished produt 3.610.521 14.49
stocks and production in progress
Revenue from services rendered 83.128 0,33
Income from royalties, management locatior 142627 0.57
and rents
Income from sale of goods 172.667 0,69
Total 22.033.429 88,44
lei
For the trade segment the turnover is in the sum of 172.667
For the service segment the turnover is in the gaum 225.755
For the production segment the turnover is in theunt of: 18.024.484
6 months 6 months
OPERATION INCOME 2018 5017
lei lei
Total operation income of which: 38.143.565 24.614.978
Turnover 29.781.663 18.422.908
Income reIa@ed Fo the cost of finished productlstoc 7892429 3.610.521
and production in progress
Income from the production of intangible and tatggib 5586 39.023
assets
Other operation revenues 463.8932.542.526

- The top of sales on the main internal and externatlients of the company

and their weight in total turnover on the domesticreign market in the first semester

of 2018 is as follows:

10
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Total invoices

L 0
Domestic clients (lei) VAT excluded Share %
CamerorRomania SRL Campil 4.135.165.7 39.2¢
Automobile Dacia SA Miovel 726.974,0 6,91
Tehnomet SA Buz: 720.798,1 6,8t
GSP Offshore SRL Consta 690.742,0 6,5¢€
Multy Produqts Rom SRL Sighisoara Punct de 490.204.80 4.66
Lucru Albesti Prahov
Neptun SA Campin 434.813,8 4.1¢
Drilling Equipment SRL Zals 370.794,9 3,52
Vulcan SA Bucures 297.768,7 2,8%
Upetrom 1 MAI SA Ploies 221.981,6 2,11
Expert Petroleum Solutions SRL Bucur 208.472.6 1,9¢
TOTAL 8.297.716.6 78.8¢
External Clients TOta(IE'E\r/)O Ices Share %
Robke E_rdol Und Erdgastechnk Gmbh 640.518,00 46,5
Germanii
TDE Field Services Zrt Ungal 377.797,2 27,47
|,g\E;llitl'Drocess Industrie Aix-Les Bains Cedex 153.476,19 11,14
Green Control SRL Ital 60.407,0! 4, 3¢
Liberty Drilling Equipment B.V. Olanc 37.670,0i 2,74
Elematic OY AB Toijala Finlanc 29.440,7! 2,14
Independent Oil Tools Ir: 28.125,0! 2,04
VT Veres KFT Kecskemet Unga 15.031,4 1,0¢
Geolog International BV Olan 13.950,0! 1,01
Poltava Petroum Compan 9.432,0( 0,6¢
TOTAL 1.365.847.5 99.17
. Total invoices 0
External Clients (USD) Share %
FMC Technoloaies Cana 1.541.678.0 50.27
Desert Sand Oil & Gas LLC Muscat On 993.375.,4 32,3¢
Omni Valve LLC US/ 443.450,0 14,4¢
Ibemo Industrie erviceGermanii 32.941,2: 1,07
Independent il Tools IRAC 25.414,0 0,8¢<
Tartan Valve Repair LTD Cana 23.644,0 0,7¢€
PT Bangun Mitra SinercJakarta Indonez 6.235,0( 0,2z
TOTAL 3.066.737.6 10C
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- Evolution of sales on domestic and foreign market:

- Sales in RONincreased from RON 9.794.204 lei at 30.06.201Y0:547.557
lei at 30.06.2018, i.e. an increase by 7,69% dweisame period of 2017,

- Sales in EURIncreased from 1.289.474 eur at 30.06.2017 to6148B eur at
30.06.2018, i.e. an increase by 9,85% over the gemed of 2017,

- Sales in USDincreased from a 668.844 usd at 30.06.2017 to 312&85usd at
30.06.2018, that means a significant increase tneesame period of 2017.

Explanations 30.06.2017 30.06.2018 30.06.2018/30.06.2017*1Q0
Salesin RON 9.794.204.0.547.557 107,69
Sales in EUR 1.289.474 1.416.438 109,85
Sales in USD 668.844 3.285.111 491,16

Vanzariin Ron si Devize
12.000.000
“=d
<
10.000.000
8.000.000
6.000.000
4.000.000 AN
2.000.000
I AV _.—//
0]
Vanzariin RON Vanzariin EUR Vanzariin USD
=30.06.2017 9.794.204 1.289.474 668.844
=30.06.2018 10.547.557 1.416.438 3.285.111
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3. Changesaffecting the equity _and management of the company

3.1From January 1st to June 30th, 2018, the compatydaid all statutory
payables and salaries and tries to maintain armptadgle volume of trade debts
compared to the volume of sales achieved and tiraaed one to be achieved.

3.2 The Company recorded changes regarding the rajltkee holders of
securities issued by the company as follows:

- According to the existing records at the Cenir@pository S.A. , the situation
of the owners of shares on 30.06.2018 is theviafig::

Shareholdel Nmb.of shares Percent (%)
UZTEL Associdion 4.498.30! 83,838:
Natural person 452.52¢ 8,434
Legal entitie 414.63: 7,727¢
TOTAL 5.365.45! 10C

- According to records of Depozitarul Central S.Ahe situation of shareholders

at 30.06.2017 was as bellow:

Shareholdel Nmb.of shares Percent ( %)
UZTEL Association 4.498.30! 83,838
Natural person 361.17! 6,731"
Legal entitie 505.98:¢ 9,430¢
TOTAL 5.365.45! 10C

By sentence no.129 dated 03.03.2017 pronouncedamb. 4732/105/2010 by
Dolj Court; Department of -lI- of Civil, was ordetelosure of the Uztel SA company's
reorganization procedures, following the fulfilmeftpayment obligations assumed in
the plan confirmed by sentence no. 1282 /9 Oct@b&P and the Uztel SA Company's
reintegration into the economic environment withtaoued activity.
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In accordance with the legal provisions in foreemely Law 31/1990 as
amended and updated, UZTEL SA proceeded to theiaieof a Board of Directors
with a four-year term of office, consisting of fimeembers with full powers

PERIOD 01.01.2018 - 30.06.2018
Surname and Given Name Position Durathn of
function
01.01.2018-
Popescu lleana CEO 30.06.2018
Maer Alina Mariana Membber of Board 01.01.2018-
of Directors 30.06.2018
Haaiu Neculai Membber of Board 01.01.2018-
9 of Directors 30.06.2018
Legal entity COMIS SRL conventional | Membber of Board 01.01.2018-
representative Badea Florian of Directors 30.06.2018
) . . Membber of Board 01.01.2018-
Gheorghiu Mihail Gabriel of Directors 30.06.2018

From 01.01.2018 , by Decision of Board of Direstof Uztel SA , Mr Eng. Zidaru lo,
the legal representative of the company. was apgidias General Manager of the
company

4. Significant transactions

IAS 24 "Affiliated Party Operations" regulates ess operations with entities
that have cash holdings as associate members dfzted Ploiesti Association (the
majority shareholder of UZTEL SA - Ploiesti with tatal of 4.498.300 shares,
representing 83,84 % of the share capital of tmepamy).

The following transactions have been made with affated parties:

A) Sales of products and services

Description of entity 6 months 201¢ 6 months 2017
lei lei
Axon SRL Ploies 773,5C 1.677,9(
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B) Purchase of goods and serv

Description of entity

Aprodem SA Ploies

Axon SRL Ploies

Comis SRL Valeni de Mun

Electro Service Onel & CO SRL Ploie
Passion SRL Ploie:

Platus Com SRL Campi

Romconvert SA Ploies

Titancore SRL Ploies

Rikora FLM SRL ( Vaspet SRL Focsal

Description of entity

Shabum International LTD Tel Av

Description of entity

Passion SRL Ploie:

Board of Directors by,
CEO
Hagiu Nicolae

Economic Director ,
Ec. Popescu lleana

UZTEL S.A.

OILFIELD EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING AND REPAIRS

243/M1HAI BRAVU St., code 100410, PLOIESTI , PRAHOVA-RANIA
Phone: + 40(0)244 / 541399, 523455; 0372441111; %2181; E-mail: office@uztel.ro
FISCAL CODE R01352846 , R.C. PLOIESNO. J29/48/1991web sitewww.uztel.ro

6 months 201¢ 6 months 2017
lei lei

51.861,5 -
128.469,2 348.018,8
7.972,01 63.025,9

- 30.048,6!

275 244
133.8(2,97 40.009,0!

- 34.724,2

201.126,2 135.110,6
73.674,1 33.423,2!

6 months 201¢ 6 months 2017
usd usd

22.798,3. 3.455, 6t

6 months 201¢ 6 months 2017
eur eur

5.301,0¢ 7.335,0(

General Director
Ing. Zidaru lon

Head of gen. Acct. Dept
Ec. llie Marian
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INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT THE DATE
OF AND FOR 6 MONTH PERIOD
ENDED AT JUNE 30, 2018

Prepared in accordance with International FinancialReporting
Standards adopted by the European Union

The interim financial statement were not subject taaudit
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Interim statement of the individual financial position

UZTEL S.A.

For Accounting Reporting on 30.06.2018

OILFIELD EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING AND REPAIRS

243/M1HAI BRAVU St., code 100410, PLOIESTI , PRAHOVA-RANIA
Phone: + 40(0)244 / 541399, 523455; 0372441111; %2181; E-mail: office@uztel.ro
FISCAL CODE R01352846 , R.C. PLOIESNO. J29/48/1991web sitewww.uztel.ro

in LEI Nota  30-June 2018  31-December 2017
Long-term Assets

Tangible assets 9 45.244.918 46.995.454
Intangible assets 9 96.948 73.781
Total long-term assets 45.341.866 47.069.235
Current assets

Stocks 10 33.914.259 33.811.683
Trade receivables and other receivables 4 18.678.618 13.711.102
Cash and cash equivalents 4 254.322 1.771.478
Total current assets 52.847.199 49.294.263
Total Assets 98.189.065 96.363.498
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Capital and reserves

Equity 5 13.413.648 13.413.648
Adjustments of equity 5 3.453.860 3.453.860
Reserves 5 39.577.640 40.780.480
Result for the year 291.485 (13.170.728)
Result reported 5.820.184 3.686.242
Total Capital 62.245.332 61.334.230
Long term loans

Loans 4 3.746.252 4.214.534
Trade debts and other debts 3.618.021 2.698.672
Provisions for disputes 251.288 253.413
Total long term liabilities 4 7.615.561 7.166.619
Current liabilities

Trade payables 4 17.054.754 17.819.320
Loans 4 5.141.606 3.284.264
Income in advance 4 1.589.529 2.749.697
Other liabilities 4 4.542.283 4.009.368
Total current liabilities 28.328.172 27.862.649
Total liabilities 35.943.733 35.029.268
Total equity and liabilities 98.189.065 96.363.498

These interim statements were approved bQ®©08.2018.

Economic Director
Ec. Popescu lleana

General Director
Ing. Zidaru lon

Head of GenctAbept.
Ec. llie Marian
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Interim statement of comprehensive income
For Accounting Reporting on 30.06.2018

In LEI Nota 30-June 2018 30-June 2017
Income 11 29.781.663 18.422.908
Other income 11 469.479 2.581.549
Other gains / (losses) -net 11 2.125 1.797

Income cost of inventories of finished goods

and production in progress 11 7.892.423 3.610.521
Expenses with raw materials and consumables 11 (20.702.330) (12.316.241)
Asset depreciation and amortization expense 11 (1.789.265) (2.514.899)
Employee benefits expense 11 (10.909.632) (8.392.425)
Exp_endlture_on insurance contributions and 11 (330.944) (1.902.744)
social security

Expenses with external supply 11 (3.483.399) (3.235.853)
Other expenses 11 (651.064) (566.283)
Operation profit 11 279.056 (4.311.670)
Financial income 11 593.849 299.652
Financial expenses 11 581.420 444 252
Other financial gains / (losses) -net 12.429 (144.600)
Profit / (loss) before tax 291.485 (4.456.270)
Profit / (loss) of period- net 6 291.485 (4.456.270)
Total consolidated income for the year 291.485 (4.456.270)
Earnings per Share 6 0,05 (0,83)
Number of shares 6 5.365.459 5.365.459

These interim statements were approve@©.08.2018.

General Director Economic Director Head of GenctADept.
Ing. Zidaru lon Ec. Popescu lleana Ec. llie Marian
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Interim Statement of Changes in Equity
For Accounting Reporting at 30.06.2018

Adjustment Legal Reserves Other Result Total

of equity reserve from reserves reported equity
revaluation

in LEI Note Equity

Balance on 01
January 2018

Reserve
Reclassification
From
Revaluation

At reported
Result

Net Profit of
period

13.413.648 3.453.86p 1.916.641 38.232.y06 631{133 3.686.242 61.334.230

o
]
]
]

(1.222.840 ] 1 (1.222.840)

6 - - - - - 291.485 291.48

OT

Transfer
between
Equity
accounts

1.842.457 1.842.457

ol
1
1
1
1
1

Balance on 30

13.413.648 3.453.860 1.916.641 37.009.866 631,133 5.820.184 62.245.332
June 2018

Reserves
from
revaluation

Other Result Total
reserves  reported equity

Adjustment Legal

n LEI Note Equity of equity reserve

Balance at
01 January 13.413.648 3.453.860 1.916.641 65.159.672 631/138.069.996) 74.504.958
2017

Reserve
Reclassification
From
Revaluation
At reported
Result

Net Profit of
period
Transfer
between
Equity
accounts
Balance at 31
December 13.413.648 3.453.860, 1.916.641 38.232.706 631{133 3.686)242 61.334.230
2017

0o
]
]
]
]

26.926.966 26.926.966

»
]
]
]
]

(13.170.728) (13.170.728)

(6]
'
1
1

(26.926.966 (26.926.966)
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Continued Interim Statement of Changes in Equity

As a result of the application of IFRS from theaftial year 2012, the financial
statements have been restated, resulting in thiecappn of IAS 29, an adjustment of
the own funds inflation of ROL 3.453.860.

No deferred tax adjustments for revaluation resefer the period of 01.01.2018
— 30.06.2018 have been calculated.

These interim statements were approved 08r08.2018.

General Director Economic Director Head of GenctADept.
Ing. Zidaru lon Ec. Popescu lleana Ec. llie Marian
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Interim statement of cash flows
For Accounting Reporting at 30.06.2018

in LEI 30-June 2018 30-June 2017
Net profit for the period 291.485| (4.456.270)
Amortization / depreciation of long term assets 1.789.265 2.514.899
Gain / loss on sale of fixed assets (19.987) (36.660)
Adjustments for impairment of receivables - clients 1.546.764 730.576
Interest expenses (149.659) (113.453)
Interest income 2.323 3.336
Gain / loss from exchange rate differences 159|931 (34.478)
Movements in working capital 3.328.639 3.064.220
Increase / (decrease) in trade receivables and @beivables 1.232.016 1.043.308
Increase / (decrease) in inventories 102.5676 468.283
Increase / (decrease) in other current assets 339 (371)
Increase / (decrease) in trade payables 551.046 3.596.046
Increase / (decrease) in deferred revenue (1.160.168) (274.625)
Increase / (decrease) other liabilities 136.652 (396.971)
Cash used in operating activities 862.46[ 4.435.670
Interest paid (149.659) (113.453)
Cash generated from operating activities 4.332.926  2.930.167
Net cash from investing activities (140.179) (301.330)
Cash payment for acquisition of land and assets (140.179) (301.330)
Net cash from financing activities (5.709.903) (3.047.470)
Cash repayments of borrowings (5.663.065)  (3.046.140)
Dividends paid (46.838) (1.330)
Increase / decrease in net cash and cash equivalent (1.517.156) (418.633)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 1.771.478 1.245.085
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 254.322 826.452
Increase / decrease in net cash and cash equivalent (1.517.156) (418.633)
These interim statements were approved bQ®©08.2018.
General Director Economic Director Head o Gen.tADept.

Ing. Zidaru lon Ec. Popescu lleana

Ec. llie Marian
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NOTES TO INDIVIDUAL INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
at June 30 2018

1.REPORTING ENTITY UZTEL S.A. ( THE "COMPANY" )

IAS 1.138 (a)-(bJUZTEL S.A. Ploiesti (the "Company") is a compangéd in Romania

IAS 1.51 thefinancial statements have been prepared under fiBR&e period 0f01.01.2018 —
30.06.2018.

The company was organized as a joint stock compadgrLaw no. 15/1990 on the reorganization of
state economic units as autonomous holdings andpaoi®s and theGovernment Decision no.
1213/20 November 1990, act published in Officialz&# no. 13bis / January 21, 1991, operating
under Law no. 31/1990 of the companies and its statute.

The company is registered in the Trade Registatadlto Prahova Tribunal under no. J29 / 48/1991
and holds unique registration code - RO1352846.

The Company’s core activity is the "Manufacture wfachinery for mining, quarrying and
construction” NACE classified code 2892.

As of May 22, 2008 the Company was admitted toitigacbn BSE category Il with UZT symbol.
Currently shares of UZT are traded.

In 2004, the company was privatized in PSAL I, lansferring shares held by the Romanian state to
private shareholders , namely the Authority fat&tAssets Recovery balance the shareholdingin th
Company, equivalent to 76.8745% of the share dapitdahat time, to the consortium formed by
association "UZTEL" and company ARRAY PRODUCTS CDOCL- SUA.

Description of the Company's business

SC "UZTEL" S.A. Ploiesti was founded in 1904 haviuy experience of over 113 years in the main
activity: designing, manufacturing, repairing, sgl on domestic and international market parts,
assemblies and oil equipment and manufacture fgsgiand moulded parts, spare parts for oil
equipment, industrial machines, machine tools repai and others.
Since establishment "Company Romano - Americana% weant to drilling, processing and
distribution of petroleum products in Romania. Té@mpany was nationalized in 1948 and has
expanded its business by embedding business of ieldilf equipment repairs.
In 1950 it was renamed "Uzina Teleajen" and becamenit independent of the refinery sector.
In 1958 the company was taken over by the Minisfril and Chemistry and in 1963 became a part
of the General Directorate for Construction and &e@il Equipment. After 1966 the company was
under the Ministry of Petroleum.

The company was founded and registered in the TRadgstry Prahova on 02.15.1991, at no. J29 /
48/1991, with unique registration code RO 13528déeu the name S.C. UZTEL S.A. as a joint stock
company, Romanian legal person with unlimited mtiin accordance with Law No.31 / 1990 -
Companies Law.
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UZIEL

Until 1990 it was called "Oil and Repair Equipmeéddmpany Teleajen” and then, based on Law
No0.15 / 1990, Law No0.31 / 1990 H. G.no. 1213/19%>weorganized as a company, registered with
the name S.C. UZTEL S.A.
In 2004 the company was privatized as a resulhefcontract of sale of shares No.77 / 2004 signed
between A.V.A.S. Bucharest as Seller and the CtinsorAssociation UZTEL Ploiesti and Array
Products CO LLC as Buyer
UZTEL Company S.A. Ploiesti's main objective isrgasing the market share on production
efficiency by improving responsiveness to customexjuests, the range of products and services
offered the creation of joint companies for joimure and opening commercial offices in areas of
interest in the industry in operating.
Decisions with immediate effect will generate visibhanges on short term as:
conduct permanent auditing processes and logisticgnimize time and cost of production;
implementation of program of "Change Managementt twill help in the creation and
implementation of new visions, strategies andatiies to support medium and long duration
of action;
comparative evaluation (integration, outsourcimegts not affect the core business, as well
as those that affect a small proportion;
optimization of decision-making informatien.
Decisions on permanent optimization and cost cogoerate visible effects and evaluated in regular
activity of the company, among which we can mention
— operational costs are subject to a continuous agdiinon process production expenses
are planned and regularly checked;
- staff resizing according to functional categoried depending on workload;
- reducing costs that are not directly related teséjuard services, telephony, transport, etc.)
— fully optimized operating cost structure, adaptethe new marketconditions that will
sustain profitable growth in the future.

Permanent decisions on boosting sales generatedgamerate visible effects and evaluated the
company's activity, among which we can mention:
- redefining the range of products, focusing on potstuand keeping only the most popular
products with fast motion (for slow moving produate not considered stocks);
- implementation of training programs for the salepattment employees-tender;
- full range of integrated products and servicestfocustomers and to initiate a program  of
service for international clients through partners;
- forming a team to promote interdepartmental (foduse improving brand perception sensitive
and significant);
- rethinking marketing strategy of the company arndaaesponsibility

Permanent decisions on the optimization of all canypprocesses have had and will have visible and
evaluable effects through the values of key compadigators through cost reduction and efficiency
and will allow for managerial decisions based ordaipd real time financial and accounting
information.
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The core of the current strategy consists in pwsitig the client in the center of company interesis
maximizing potential profitability of existing cushers, and the potential ones and increase turnover
and thus the sales volume of the company

The company UZTEL S.A. is a viable and mobile ecoimosystem, optimally dimensioned, is a
recoverable enterprise that has the ability toinaetits productive activity.

The company has integrated production with locasigle skills, uses high technologies in
accordance with API specifications or CE standa@isality and OHSE Department using modern
laboratories and procedures ensure compliance widrnational standardsSO-14001-2015, ISO
9001-2015, OHSAS 18001:200&nd API specifications. UZTEL maintain and contiosky
improves quality management system and "SMC" 1S019@008 and API Spec. Q1 harmonized
with the OHSE Management System under 14001 8@ 14001 si OHSAS18001 )

The Quality, Environment and SSM Integrated Manag@mSystem is certified by DNV-
Germanischer Lloyd to ensure product quality onlihekground of protecting the environment and
creating a safe and healthy working environmenhéworkplace.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF INDIVIDUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IAS 1.112
a. Statement of compliance with IFRS

IAS 1.7 states that International Financial RepgrtiStandards include: International Financial
Reporting Standards, International Accounting Séads, IFRIC and SIC interpretations. These
provisions imply that an entity will include in ifsnancial statements an explicit and unreserved
statement of compliance with IFRSs whether to a@ilythe provisions of International Financial

Reporting Standards, International Accounting Séadsl, SIC and IFRIC interpretations.

IAS 1.16 The Company has a complete set of findrsteiements prepared in accordance with the
Order of Ministry of Public Finance no. 881/2012datme Order of Ministry of Public Finance
2844/2016 for the approval of the Accounting Refjafes in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards.

These financial statements have been prepareddesimg) the ongoing business principle. Amounts
are expressed in lei in all parts of the finanstatements.

The accompanying financial statements are baseth®rCompany's statutory accounting records
adjusted and reclassified in order of fair presota in accordance with IFRS.
Significant adjustments to the statutory finansiatements refer to

* grouping a number of accounts in positions of cahpnsive statement of financial position

* preparing the notes to the financial statements ather disclosure requirements under

IFRS.

These financial statements have been prepared uhdehistorical cost convention except as
disclosed in the accounting policies.

UZTEL SA is not part of a group of entities undee ttontrol of a parent company and does not
apply IAS 10 - Consolidated and Separated Finarffiatements since the company was not in a
consolidation perimeter.
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Company managers take responsibility for prepamatiofinancial statements @0.06.2018nd
confirm that they are in accordance with applicaltezounting regulations and the company is
ongoing.

b. Basisof valuation

IFRS provide financial statements prepared on a hisabdost basis be adjusted, taking into account
the effect of inflation, if it was significant (IAIS106) to include the revaluation of tangible and
adjusted according to International Accounting 8tad IAS 29- Financial Reporting in
hyperinflationary economies, until 31 December 20a®m 1 January 2004, the Romanian economy
is no longer considered hyperinflationary.

The Company does not apply hyperinflationary emrnent accounting as of this date.
c. Continued activity
These financial statements have been prepared ondemg business principle assumption

By sentence no.129 dated 03.03.2017 pronounced ilen n6. 4732/105/2010 by Dolj Court;
Department of -lI- Civil, was ordered closure oétbiztel SA company's reorganization procedures,
following the fulfillment of payment obligations asmed in the plan confirmed by Sentence no. 1282
dated October 9, 2012 and the Uztel SA Companyrdegration into the economic circuit with
continued activity

The Management of the Company analyzed the foreaasjarding the future of the operational
activity, highlighting, at least for the period 01.2018 — 30.06.2018 , a volume of entries insbad

by the execution of some existing contracts, bsb dy the reasonable certainty of contracting new
works.

SC UZTEL S.A. is one of the leading manufacturefsoitfield equipment, and providing repair
services in this area, an area that has a pogvepective, especially in present day in Romania,
when large companies in Europe and beyond will ioegieration of new deposits of oil and natural
gas.

Based on the analyzes made, the Company's Directofirm that it will be able to continue its
activity in the foreseeable future and therefore dbplication of the principle of continuity of sty

is justifiedand appropriate for the preparation of the finahsiatements based on this principle.

d. Functional and presentation currency

Under IAS 1.51 financial statements are preseme@damanian Lei (RON), which is the functional
and presentation currency. Except where othervieéged; the financial information presented in RON
has been rounded to the nearest unit.

e. Using estimations and judgments

Preparation of financial statements in conformitthW~RS requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the appitati accounting policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Estimaieanade based on the most reliable information
available at the date of the financial statemenisdztual results may differ from these estimates.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.
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The estimates and underlying assumptions are redeweriodically. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in whichetemate is revised and in future periods affeeted

of IAS 1125.

In accordance with IAS 36, both tangible and intblegassets are reviewed at the balance sheet date
to identify whether there are indicators of impamh

The most significant estimates and decisions thaehan impact on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements are estimates of the econtifeiof tangible assets (e.g. equipment), determine
the recoverable amount of tangible assets involargase, the estimate of provisions for doubtful
debts, for depreciation of old stocks and stockhauit movement, provisions for risks and charges

3. POLITICI CONTABILE
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting policies detailed below have been cdestsy applied by the Company in accordance with
IAS 8 and IAS 1134-135.

The company discloses information that enablessusérits financial statements to evaluate the
objectives, policies and processes of managing @ogip equity

In order to comply with IAS1.134 Society presents:

- Qualitative information about its objectives, p@&E and processes for managing capital
including a description of what it manages as ehpénd how it is meeting its objectives for
managing capital,

- A summary quantitative data;

- Any changes from the previous period on qualitatimed quantitative information.
The Company relies on information provided intelsnddy the key management personnel
according to IAS 1135.

In the process of applying the Company's accourgoigies, management has not made significant
assumptions apart from those involving estimatagsérves for receivables, inventories and litagati
that have significant effect on the amounts infihencial statements.

The accounting policies have been applied conglgtén all periods presented in the financial
statements prepared in accordance with IFRS.

In the process of applying the Company's accourpioliicies, management has made estimates for
provisions, impairment of receivables and invem®nivhich have no effect on the estimated values of
the individual financial statements.

Distinction assets / fixed or current debt / longdrm

Society presents current assets, assets and carmémbng-term liabilities as distinct classificats in
statement of financial position, except when agmégtion based on liquidity provides informatioatth
is reliable and more relevant in order of liquidity
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UZIEL

a. Transactionsin foreign currencies

Under IAS 1.51 (d), (e) foreign currency transawtiare expressed in RON by applying the exchange
rates prevailing at the transaction date. Monetasets and liabilities denominated in foreign aqwye

at the end of the year are expressed in RON aixbtleange rate at that date. Foreign exchange gains
and losses, realized or unrealized, are recordéteimcome statement for the year, in accordance
with IAS 21.

The official exchange rates used to convert foreigmency balances to 30 June 2018 are as follows

Currency 30 June 2018
1 Euro 4,6611 lei
1 USA dollar 4,0033 lei

b. Financial instruments

Non-derivative financial receivables

Financial assets include primarily cash and cashivatgnts, customers and other similar accounts,
investments. Recognition and measurement of thesgsiare disclosed in the respective accounting
policies.

Financial instruments are classified as receivafitea loans, liabilities or equity in accordancetwi
the content of the contractual arrangement. Intedagdends, gains and losses relating to a firnc
instrument classified as a liability are reportedeapense or income as incurred. Payments to Isolder
of financial instruments classified as equity areharged directly to equity.
The Company initially recognizes receivables andodéds on the date on which they were initiated.
All other financial assets (including assets desigd at fair value through profit or loss) are
recognized initially on the trade date when the @any becomes party to the contractual terms of the
instrument.

The Company recognizes a financial asset whenpirex contractual rights on cash flows generated
by the assets or when transferred rights to cotleetcontractual cash flows of the financial agset
transaction in which the risks and rewards of owhgr of the financial asset are transferred
significantly. Any interest in transferred finanicéssets that is created or retained by the Comzany
recognized as a separate asset or liability.

Financial assets and liabilities are compensatddrathe statement of financial position are présen
net value only when the Company has a legal riglofffiset the amounts and intends either to settle o
a net basis, or to realize the asset and settlettiigation at the same time.

The Company has the following non-derivative finahassets: financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, held to maturity financial assets;eivables and financial assets available for sale
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Trade receivables

Customer accounts and similar accounts includei¢egoand unpaid at the reporting date at face value
and estimated claims related to sales, serviceishvene recognized initially at fair value pluseditly
attributable transaction costs. Subsequently, oustoaccounts and similar accounts are stated at
amortized cost less impairment losses. Amortizest @pproximates the nominal value. Ultimate
losses may vary from the current estimates. Dubdonherent lack of information about the finahcia
position of customers, an estimate of probablesl®s$s uncertain. However, the company management
made the best estimate of losses and believeghisaestimate is reasonable in the circumstances.
Losses of value are analyzed on the date of ttendial statements to determine whether they are
correctly estimated. Depreciation adjustment candpeated if there has been a change in existing
conditions when determining the recoverable amdratersing impairment adjustments can be made
so that only the net value of the asset does ragezkits net book value history.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes petty caskertusiccounts and other cash equivalents. Cash and
cash equivalents in foreign currencies are revalidtlie exchange rate at the end of the periodk Ban
overdrafts that are payable on demand and fornmigral part of the Company's cash management
funds and credit lines are included as a compoakiite available funds in order to present a cash
flow statement

Short-term investments
the Company has no short-term investments at 3DQ6.

c. Non-derivative financial debt

The Company initially recognizes debt instrumessied and subordinated liabilities on the date it i
initiated. All other liabilities (including liabities designated at fair value through profit orsjoare
recognized initially on the trade date, when thepany becomes party to the contractual terms of the
instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial liability whitsncontractual obligations are settled, cancelled
or expires.

Financial assets and liabilities are compensatedtia® net amount of financial position is presented
only when the Company has a legal right to offeet @amounts and intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realize the asset and settle theatlig at the same time.

The Company has the following non-derivative finahdiabilities: financial liabilities, loans,
overdraft, trade payables and other liabilities.

Such financial liabilities are recognized initially fair value plus any directly attributable tracison
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition thesenfomel liabilities are measured at amortized costgs
the effective interest method.
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d. Trade payables

Payablego suppliers and other payables are recognizeidligifit fair value plus directly attributable
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are recogj@izamortized cost less impairment losses usiag th
effective interest method. Amortized cost approxasahe nominal value.

Payables and other liabilities at amortized cosluitle the invoices issued by the suppliers of gpods
works and services rendered.

e. Interest bearing borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair valueet of transaction costs. Subsequent to initial

recognition, interest bearing borrowings are statedmortized cost, any difference between cost and
redemption value being recognized in the statemieodmprehensive income during the loan based on
an effective interest rate.

Net financing costs include interest on borrowisg&ulated using the effective interest rate method
less capitalized costs capitalized in assets, @atereceivable on funds invested, dividend income,
favorable and unfavourable foreign exchange diffees, risk fees and commissions.

Interest income is recognized in profit or losghe year they occur, using the effective interagt r
method. Dividend income is recognized in profitlass on the date the Company's right to receive
dividends is recognized.

f.  Equity (share capital)
Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares are classified as part of equitgrdmental costs directly attributable to issuenangy
shares and share options are recognized as a aedfroim equity net of tax effects. Dividends on
equity holdings (capital) established in accordanith General assembly of Shareholders (AGA)
Decisions are recognized as a liability in the qekin which their distribution is approved.

g. Tangible assets

Under IAS 16 property, plant and equipment areaiiytrecorded at acquisition cost. Intangible &sse
visible through financial statements were includied the revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation and adjustments for depreciation @ainment losses.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is digeattributable to the acquisition of the itemsngible
assets include land, buildings, construction, maatyi and equipment and other tangible assets and
tangible assets in progress.

Starting May 1, 2009, statutory reserves from thaluation of fixed assets, including land, perfedm
after 1 January 2004, which are deducted from taxaloome through tax depreciation or expenditure
on assets balance and / or scrapped, are subject tehile tax depreciation deduction , when wgti

off books of these assets, as appropriate.

Statutory reserves from revaluation of fixed asdatduding land, made up to 31 December 2003 plus
the portion of the revaluation performed after dagmu., 2004 for the period up to April 30, 2009Iwil
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not be taxed at the time of transfer to reserv@sesenting surplus revaluation reserve, but when
changing their destination

The statutory reserves are made taxable in thedutuhen changing of reserves destination in any
form, in case of liquidation, merger of the Compaimgluding its use to cover accounting losses,
except for transfer, after 1 May 2009, the resefeeassessment after 1 January 2004

When parts of a tangible asset have different senlives, they are considered separate asset.
Tangible assets are retired or balances are remowadthe statement of financial position together
with the corresponding accumulated depreciationngar losses after retirement or disposal arelequa
to the net proceeds from the disposal (less dispasas) minus the net book value of the assety The
are recognized as income or expense in profitss. lo

When an asset is classified as investment propdyproperty is revalued at fair value. Gainsiagis
from revaluation are recognized in the income staet® only to the extent there is a loss of
impairment of the property and any remaining wigsirrecognized as other elements of overall
income and presented in the revaluation reseregnty. Any loss is recognized immediately in profi
or loss. Subsequent costs are capitalized only vitherprobable that such expenditure will generate
future economic benefits of the Company. Mainteraantd repairs are expenses in the period

The fair value of tangible assets has been detedron the basis of continuity

The company was founded in 1904 and became thegmok company under Law no. 15/1990 on the
reorganization of the state economic units as amaus regies and commercial companies and on the
basis of GD no. 1213/20 November 1990. Throughlist period, the company had an uninterrupted
production activity. The UZTEL company operatesaircompact perimeter of about 20 ha in the
peripheral industrial area of Ploiesti, and theustdal buildings and halls it uses within this ipgster
are in a connection closely related to the manufagy process, from buildings - industrial halls
destined for the hot sectors (ex steel castingst, ican and non-ferrous, forge building, modelling
building) to industrial buildings mechanical madhm (ex - building montage valves and equipments,
building dyeing - packing, warehouse parts foratiation).

The company owns on 30.06.2018 technological egaiymmeasuring, control, adjustment, transport,
furniture and office equipment with a net book abf 9,622,086 lei, with a life span between 2 - 22
years, used in industrial purpose, commissionecksi®70.

» Frequency of revaluation depends on changes inviaiues of revalued tangible assets. If the fair
value of a revalued asset differs significantlynfrthe carrying amount, a new revaluation is reqdire
Some items of tangible assets suffer significadtfluttuating changes in fair value, requiring amhu
revaluations. In the case of tangible assets wHasevalues are not subject to significant changes,
there is no need to re-evaluate so frequently ebudt it may be necessary to revaluate that iterg onl
once every three or five years ”.

The Company has chosen through its accounting ipslitor the property, plant and equipment
category to apply IAS 16.34 on the revaluation angible assets every five vyears.
The company owns, in particular, old buildings, pub operation during the period 1921 - 1999, in
which there is a production activity (eg buildingterials warehouse - putting into operation in 1921
prototype building - commissioning in 1922, builgin commissioning in 1925, modelling building -
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putting into operation in 1933, office buildingeramissioning in 1935) with life span between 20- 6
years.

These tangible assets are specific to the manufagtprocess, having no active market for valuation
and trading, in the absence of comparison periods.

In accordance with IAS 16.31 and IAS 16.34, the @any applied professional judgment and
accounting treatment for property, plant and eqeipimused (buildings, technological equipment,
measurement, control and adjustment facilities, maea transport, furniture and office equipment).
their nature and destination do not have an aatinegket, representing technological equipment,
machine tools purchased on the basis of projeetsifipto the company's activity.

- Buildings and constructions

lei
Book net value Fair value Diffecen
Year 2011 37.848.508,91 33.181.183,00 - 4.667.325,91
Year 2013 29.005.259,62 31.448.397,00 +2.443.137,38
Year 2017 17.678.131,03 - -
30 June 2018 16.477.734,48 - -

The total net book value of buildings and constans decreased on the basis of depreciation in-2011
2013 by 8,843,249.29 lei and in the period 201372b¢ 11,327,128.59 lei and between 2017 and
June 2018 by 1,200,396, 55 lei, while the fair ealar 2013 decreased by RON 1,732,786 from the
fair value in 2011.

- Technological equipment, technical installations,ars, furniture and office equipment

lei
Book net value Fair value Diffecen
year 2007 14.960.673,69 19.580.900,00 + 4.620.226,31
year 2017 10.172.516,70 - -
30 June 2018 9.622.085,68 - -

The total net book value of technological equipmégthnical installations, machinery, furniture and
office equipment diminished on the basis of amation between 31 December 2007 and 30 June
2018 with 5.338.588,01 lei.

h. Depreciation

Tangible assets are generally amortized usingtthgybt-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the month following commissioning and monthlystoinclude company. The useful life (in years)
used (fiscal) for tangible assets are as follows
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Service life ((years)

Buildings, constructions and special installations 25 - 60
Machinery and equipment 03-28
Measuring and Control Equipment 05-10
Machines 04 -10
Other tangible assets 03-20

Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlieheofdate the asset is classified as held for sale in
accordance with IFRS 5 and the date that the &sdetecognized.

Assets in progress and land are not depreciategsiments in progress are not depreciated until
commissioning. Assets' residual values and usiefes lare reviewed and adjusted if necessary at each
statement of financial position date. If expectagialiffer from previous estimates, the change rhast
accounted for as a change in an accounting estimatecordance with IAS 8 - Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

The accounting value of an asset is written dowméaiately to its recoverable amount if the carrying
amount exceeds the estimated recoverable amount

i. Assets acquired under leasing

IFRS 1 does not include any exception to the rpgosve application of IAS 17. Entities will neea t
consider leases at the date of transition to IFRBcassify them according to IAS 17. Certain
operating leases may be reclassified into the oayagf finance leases. In this case, the entity
recognizes that the date of passing to IFRS thet ésssed with related depreciation, liability duty
assessed under IAS 17 and impute to earnings éeyettice.

Under IAS 17 leases in which the Company assunidkeatisks and rewards of ownership are classified
finance leases. Tangible assets acquired througimde leases are stated at least between the nvatket
and the present value of future payments, lessnaglated amortization and impairments of value. keas
payments are recorded in accordance with accoumialigy. Fixed assets acquired in finance leases ar
depreciated over their lifetime

At 30.06.2018 the Company does not hold any assetght by leasing.

j. Intangible
Intangible assets with determined service life areortized over the economic life and assessed for
depreciation whenever there are indications thanigible assets may be impaired. The amortization
period for an intangible asset with a useful littetmined is reviewed at least at each financiat ye
end. Changes in the expected useful life or theeebga pattern of consumption of future economic
benefits embodied in the asset are accounted fawhbpging the amortization period, and treated as
changes in accounting estimates. Amortization espeaf intangible assets with useful lives
determined is recognized in profit or loss categgpgrational expensasnder IAS 38, intangible assets
are presented in the statement of financial postitheir revalued amount. Depreciation is recogphin
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profit or loss on a straight line method basis wgrihe estimated useful lives of the intangibleetss
Expenditure related to the acquisition of softwiazenses is capitalized based on the costs of peowent and
commissioning of programs. Costs associated witleldping or maintaining computer software prograares
recognized as expenses when registering.

Intangible assets according to generally accepegdlations cannot be acquired through exchanges#ts,
which are treated as special deliveries

The company uses the following life spans for igthle assets:

— Development cos 5 years
- Software licence 3 years
— Antivirus licence: 1an

The Company applies the straight-line depreciatm@thod for intangible assets

k. Inventory

According to IAS 2, inventories consist of raw mré&ks and supplies, goods, spare parts, semi-
finished products and packaging, and other materigiese are recorded at their entry as inventory
at the acquisition price and acquisition are expdry capitalized, as appropriate, when consumed.

The cost of inventories is determined based onFilr® method. Inventory accounting method is
ongoing inventory method, quantity and value manag® being watched (store sheet and
Integrated Informatics Storage Program SIVECO Aggilons - SVAP 2011). The value of

production in progress and finished products inetudirect cost of materials, labor and indirect
costs of production that we have built.

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost atdrenlizable value. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course a$ibess less the estimated costs of completion, if
any, and expenses of sale.

Inventory items are treated as inventory, passimgasts is performed entirely in putting them into
use, tracking them extra accounting.

Heritage assessment at the end of the financial igemfluencing stocks, with differences (+ / -)
resulting from the annual inventory

. Dividends

Under IAS 10, the Company may pay dividends onlyskgtutory profit-sharing, considering the
financial statements prepared in accordance witmdwan accounting principles. Dividends are
recognized as a liability in the period in whicleithdistribution is approved.

m. Employees Benefits
Under IAS 9, the rights of employees in the shatmt include salaries and social security
contributions. Short-term employee rights are recgd as expenses with services by them in the
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current activity they perform. The Company makegnpents to the Romanian State Social Security
benefits to its employees. All employees of the @any are included in the Romanian State pension
plan. The payments are recognized in profit or together with payroll expenses. The Company has
no other legal or implicit obligations to pay futubenefits to its employees. On termination of
employment, the company has no obligation to reépaycontributions made by former employees

n. Provisions

A provision is recognized when, and only when thiéofving conditions are met: the Company has a
present obligation (legal or implicit) as a resofta past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be meguito settle the obligation when a reliable
estimate can be made regarding the amount of thgatibn. Where the effect of the temporary value
of money is material, the amount of a provisiothis present value of the expenditures is expeoted t
be required to settle the obligation. Provisiore measured at the present value of cash flows asing
discount rate that reflects current market situmtiand the risks specific to the liability.
Provisions are reviewed at each reporting dateaalpagsted annual financial statements to reflect the
current best estimate of the Company's managemehtisi regard. Where to settle an obligation is no
longer probable that an outflow of resources, miowi is cancelled by resuming revenue.
No provisions are recognized for costs that areurmec for the activity in the future.

0. Income

Under IAS 18, revenue is recognized when the diamt risks and rewards have been transferred do th
buyer, obtaining economic benefits is probable dhd associated costs can be estimated correctly.
Revenue is recognized at the fair value of the ameoeceived (net amounts of revenue), VAT, retuand
discounts. Sales of services are recognized inpthed, to which it relates, by their nature (opierzal,
financial).

Financial income comprises interest income fromiddinds. Interest income is recognized as it
accrues in profit or loss using the effective iagrmethod. Dividend income is recognized in profit
or loss is determined at the time the Company isitleth to receive the amount paid.
Financial expenses comprise interest expense detatéoans and impairment losses on financial
assets. Interest on borrowed capital and commissietated to these loans are capitalized in
production costs and those that are not directtyibatable to the acquisition, construction or
production are recognized in profit or loss using éffective interest method.

Losses and gains from exchange rate differencesregerded at net value under IAS 21.

p. Leasing

In accordance with IAS 17 leases in which the Camp@ssumes substantially the risks and rewards
of ownership are classified as finance leases.n@ialirecognition, the asset that is the subjddahe
lease is valued at the lower of fair value and phesent value of the minimum lease payments.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset isanted for in accordance with the accounting policy
applicable to the asset.
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r. Incometax

Income tax is recorded in the income statementmxehere it relates to items of equity, in which
case income tax is recorded in the equity sectmrent tax is the expected tax payment that relate
to taxable profit of the year, using tax ratesksetaw at the reporting date, adjusted for cormti

of previous years.

Deferred income tax is calculated based on tempatdferences. These assets and liabilities are
determined as the difference between the carrymguat (VC) and the amount attributed for tax
purposes (tax base BF).

Dividend tax is recorded at the same time when glelé recognized on dividend on dividend
payment.

Income tax rate used to calculate the current &felrced income tax at June 30, 20d8s 16% .

The Company has recognized the deferred tax asdew#él recover to the extent that future taxable
profit will become probable to allow the deferredaxt asset to be recovered.
Amendments to IAS 12- Income Taxes clarify the accounting for defert@xdon receivables at fair
value.

s. [Earnings per share

In accordance with IAS 33, earnings per share alautated by dividing profit or loss attributabte t
owners of the weighted average number of sharescsibled.

The weighted-average shares outstanding duringyélae represents the number of shares at the
beginning of the period, adjusted number of shassged multiplied by the number of months in
which the shares were outstanding during exercise.

Dilution is a reduction in earnings per share orimgrease in loss per share resulting from the
assumption that convertible instruments are comrderthat options or alternatives are exercised, or
that ordinary shares are issued upon the satisfaaif specified conditions. Result of diluted
earnings per share is consistent with that of bearaings per share namely, to assess the int#rest
each ordinary share in the performance of an entity

t. The implications of the new International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
Standardsand interpretations issued by the IA&Bd adopted by the EU but not yet in force

Currently, the EU adopted IFRS does not differ igantly from the regulations adopted by the

International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)aptcfor the following standards, amendments to

existing standards and interpretations, which hetebeen approved for use at the date of preparatio

of statements

- |IFRS 14 Deferred accounts for regulated activitihe Standard becomes operative for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. Theofiean Commission has decided not to
initiate the process of adopting this interim s&nadbut to wait for the final standard,

— IFRS 16 Leasingpplicable for annual periods beginning on orraftdanuary 2019,

- Amendments to IFRS Share-based Payment - Classification and measuteofieshare-based
transactions (applicable for annual periods begmoin or after 1 January 2018),

- Amendments to IFRS Tbnsolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Imvests in Associates
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and Joint VenturesSale or contribution of assets between an investd its associates or joint
ventures and subsequent amendments (theiedfelate has been postponed to for an
undetermined period until the research ptaja the equivalence method is completed),

- Amendments to IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts wétibmers IFRS 15 clarifications Revenue
from contracts with customers (applicabledonual periods beginning on or after 1 January 018
IFRS 15 must identify the contract with a omsér, identify all individual performance withineth
contract, determine the transaction pricecalle the price of the performance obligations,
recognize the revenues in which the perforreaidigations are met,

— Amendments to IAS 40 Investment Propeftsansfer of Investment Property (effective fonaal
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2088pted by the IASB on 8 December 2016,

- Amendments to various standards Improvements t8 ERcle 2014-2036Gesulting from the
annual IFRS Improvement Project (IFRS 1, IFRSd IAS 28) with the primary purpose of
eliminating inconsistencies and clarifyingteer formulations (amendments to IFRSs 12 are
applicable for annual periods beginning oafter 1 January 2017 and amendments to IFRS 1 and
IAS 28 are applicable for annual periods beigig on or after 1 January 2018,
- IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Conttibaos (applicable for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018).

New international standards not applied by the Compny

— The Company does not apply some new provisions IBIRIERS issued and not entered in force
on the date of financial statements. The Companyaiaestimate the impact of this provision on
the financial statements and intends to apply thesésions with the entry into force.

- The standards issued but not yet in force, the emypwill not be in a position to apply
prospectively none of them.

These are:

- IFRS 9 Financial Instrumentsncorporating the requirements for classificateamd evaluation,
depreciation, general accounting coverage and reétbag of the financial instruments, released in
July 2014, with effect on or after 1 January 20i8the European Union (EU) this standard is
pending.

- IFRS 15 applies to the first annual financial staats IFRS of an entity for the period
commencing on or after January 1, 2018, was puddisin May 2014 and adopted by the
European Union in September 2016, with effect et since January 1, 2018

- IFRS 16 applies to the first annual financial staats IFRS of an entity for the period
commencing on or after January 1, 2018, was pudgdisin May 2014 and adopted by the
European Union in September 2016, with effect enEtJ since January 1, 2018.

Reconciliation between IFRS and the accounting cpmdi of previous years
31.12.2012, Uztel SA has made reconciliation betW&&®RS and local accounting policies applicable
to previous years.

Financial statements for 2012 represent the finsinicial statements that the company was prepared i
accordance with IFRS adopted by the EU, as providddMPF 1286/2012.
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For the year ended 31.12.2010 and 31.12.2011 ctiimpany separate financial statements according to
OMPF 3055/2009.

The Company prepared financial statements in aaomelwith IFRS as adopted by the EU applicable
for financial years ending 31.12.2012 and compegatiata on the conclusion of 2011, respectively
31.12.2011. For preparing these financial statesnelas drawn opening situation of financial position
at January 1, 2011, transition date.

There were not performed reconciliation of compresnee income under IFRS 1 the overall outcome
determined by OMPF 3055/2009, as there were neréffices identified between the overall result
determined in accordance with local accountinggipiles applied for accounting periods preceding
and comprehensive income determined in accordaitbd MRS.

u. Determining the fair value
Certain of the Company's accounting policies aresg@ntation of information requirements, ask for
the determination of fair value for both assets indncial and non-financial liabilities. Fair valsi
were determined in order to evaluate and / or pitésg information on the basis of the methods
described below. When applicable, further informatabout the assumptions used in determining fair
values are presented in the notes specific toatbest or liability

1. Trade receivables and other resources
The fair value of trade receivables and other nessuis estimated as the present value of futash c
flows, discounted using a financing rate specdioiarket at the financial reporting date. Thisueails
determined for informatian

2. Interest bearing loans
The fair value of these items is estimated as thegmt value of future cash flows, representing th
principal and interest, discounted using a finagaiate specific to market at the financial repaytin
date.This value is determined for information.
3. Property and equipment
The fair value of these items has been establisbbowing the revaluation carried out by an
independent evaluator, member ANEVAR using the cmispn method capitalization method for
land and buildings
The determination of the fair value of fixed assetgshe "Constructions" class was performed on
31.12.2013 by an authorized ANEVAR evaluator, ughng net replacement cost method, the method
being chosen due to the lack of valid real traneaaiata in the last 12 months for industrial sites
that area. This represents the statistical valubeprices per square meter of the built-up arethe
market at national level, adjusted after applyirfie trelated corrections and depreciations.
The establishment of the fair value of the "Tecbhgaal equipment, measuring, control, adjustment,
transport, furniture and office equipment" was perfed by an authorized ANEVAR evaluator on
31.12.2007, using the cost method net replacen¥érgre is insufficient information on sales of
similar assets on the market, but there is mamdetrmation on costs and cumulative depreciation.
Thus, the recorded value is the highest value kaivits use value and its fair value minus the reglli
costs.
IFRS 13 establishes a fair value hierarchy wherapyts used in fair value measurement techniques
are classified on three levels.
Fair values have been determined for the purpossvaluating and disclosing information based on
the methods described. Where appropriate, additioriarmation about the assumptions used to
determine fair value is disclosed in the notedtodsset or liability.
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UZIEL

The Company considers that the level at which digation of tangible fixed assets is classifiethat
value in the hierarchy of fair value is level Zitay into account the following aspects:

- the condition, location and features of the asset;

— estimating the physical, functional and externgdrdeiation of the asset and adjusting the cost
of gross replacement in order to obtain the ndaogment cost.
Compatrative situations
For each balance sheet, profit and loss accountvamere appropriate, for the statement of changes i
equity and the cash flow statement, for comparapueposes, the amount corresponding to the
corresponding item for the preceding business yearns presented.
IAS 8 Accounting Errors
If the company reports mistakes made in accordavite previous GAAP, reconciliations should
highlight the correction of those accounting poliesrors. When recording operations to correct
accounting errors, the provisions of IAS 8 applycéunting policies have been consistently applied by
the Company in accordance with IAS 1.134-135.
Under IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estismated Errors' accounting policies
are the principles, rules, conventions, bases, spatific practices applied by that company in the
preparation and presentation of financial statemelttstipulates that the voluntary change of an
accounting policy is made only if such a changeriposed by a Standard or an Interpretation and
results in financial statements that provide met&ble and relevant information about the effaxts
transactions or other events or position conditfarencial.
The Company did not apply the provisions of IAS8dh Changes in Accounting Policies in the first
half of 2018 (January - June).

4. RISK MANAGEMENT

The nature of the activities carried out, the Conypes exposed to various risks that include credit
risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk, currencigk, market risk. The management aims to reduee th
effects of potential effects of these risk factors the financial performance of the Company by
maintaining an adequate level of capital and outsom

For a good risk management and the desire to edtabéw ways of managing its level proceed
continuously updating and improving procedures ares specific to each department, to the extent
that at a time, it is considered that based ortiagisules at the time , Company is exposed thraugh
activities performed by that department.

Authorized persons of the Company permanently maithe effectiveness of policies and proceduresisk
assessment, the extent to which the Company aedarg persons complying with the procedures, mestlaod
mechanisms for risk management, and the effectsgerad adequacy of measures taken to address any
deficiencies. Risk indicators are checked constatdl ensure their framing limits. Also check theilgla
management of the company the production and magkef the company.

Credit risk
Company is subject to credit risk due to its treeteivables and other types of claims
Accounting reporting at Accounting reporting at
30 June 2018 30 June 2017
(lei) (lei)
Receivables 18.678.618 15.668.677

39



UZTEL S.A.

OILFIELD EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING AND REPAIRS
243/M1HAI BRAVU St., code 100410, PLOIESTI , PRAHOVA-RANIA
Phone: + 40(0)244 / 541399, 523455; 0372441111; %2181; E-mail: office@uztel.ro
FISCAL CODE R01352846 , R.C. PLOIESNO. J29/48/1991web sitewww.uztel.ro

For other operations, where the amounts are sigmifj references to the creditworthiness are
normally obtained for all new customers, debt matudate is carefully monitored and amounts due

after exceeding the time limit shall be pursuedytly.
The following balance sheet elements were idextifiader credit risk and were within the following

exposure classes:

Claims on local government: budgetary claims:

Claims on institutions and financial institutiomsnk accounts, guarantee funds;
Claim against the company: Payment in advance coiega

Other items: tangible assets.
The value at risk of an asset is the value of &afice sheet and is identified based on documents
provided by the Accounting Department.

= Trade receivables and other receivables

On June 30,2018he company'’s trade receivables situation is deviest

Receivables at 30.06.2018 | lei
maturity
RECEIVABLES ??Oégj‘g;%fé less1 | Overil
year year
0 1=2+3 2 3

Total, of which: 18.678.618 16.354.495 2.324.123
Domestic Client 3.068.509 3.068.509 -
External Client 3.845.000 3.845.000 -
Doubtful client, litigation 3.863.332 - | 3.863.332
Other receivables (Performance Assurance client
Naftagas Oilfield Services Serbia) 38.939|  38.939 -
Exigible VAT 1.486.902] 1.486.90: -
Salary advanc 14.010 14.01( -
Suppliers borrowers 386.550 386.550 -
Debtors 6.254.803 6.254.803 -
Other social receivables- sick leaves 268.491] 268.491 -
Other receivables (VAT not due, accrued expenses
and settlement systems in operation during 991.291 991.291 -
clarification)
Adjustments for impairment of client receival 1.546.766) - | 1.54676€
Deferred tax receivables 7.557 - 7.557

Claims are recorded at face value and are higldaylior each individual or legal entity. Foreign
currency claims were measured using the exchangeruéing at the year-end, and the exchange
differences recognized as income or expense faoehied.
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Seniority analysis of trade receivables and otherutstanding receivables at the end of the period
that are not impaired IFRS 7.37 (a)

lei
Trade Receivables and Other Balance at Of which outstanding
Receivables 30.06.2018 | 31-90 dayis 93;20 > 120 days
1. Internal clients 3.068.507,97 201.522,30 86.585,74{ 380.305,98
2. External customers 3.845.000,84 497.240,22 94.396,63  82.272,22
3. Internal clients uncertain 3.863.331,57 0,00 0,00 3.863.331,571
4. Impairment adjustments (1.546.765,98 0,00 0,00 0,00
5. Debt suppliers 824.697,76 0,00 0,00| 824.697,76
Net receivables 10.054.772,16 698.762,52 180.982,37 5.150.607,53

In accordance with IFRS 7.37 (b), the Company prissan individual analysis of trade receivables
found to be impaired at the end of the reportingigoe (30.06.2018), including the factors that
determined their depreciation, as follows:

- Clients who have entered into bankruptcy proceedimygin the process of reorganization under
Law no- 85/2014, and which are experiencing major findnditiculties related to the non-
payment of debts, namely:

e ALTEX SRL TULCEA debit registered at debtor's creditor's mass & damount of
439.960,00 lei;

« ARMAX GAZ MEDIAS debit registered at debtor's creditor's mass in ahmunt of
16.750,11 lei;

* ARPEGA TRADING SRL BLEJOI for the outstanding debts amounting to 444.504¢i4 |
the legal procedure of recovery was started.

« BAT SERVICE SA BUZAU debit registered at debtor's creditor's mass atimaurio
5.138,37 lei;

« CONDMAG SA BRASOV debit registered at debtor's creditor's mass atimauto 564,20
lei;

 FEPA SA BARLAD debit registered at debtor's creditor's mass atmauto 41.108,56 lei;

« FORAJ SA BUZAU debit registered at debtor's creditor's mass atmauto 539.128,14 lei;

* GRUP ROMET SA BUZAU debit registered at debtor's creditor's mass atmaguto 909,87

lei;

 HIDRAULIC SA MOINESTI debit registered at debtor's creditor's mass atirurto
17.603,42 lei;

« FORAJ SONDE PLOIESTI debit registered at debtor's creditor's mass atimauno
87.965,13 lei;

* MARIAN TRANS CONSTRUCT SRL CHIOJDU debit registered at debtor's creditor's
mass amounting to 446,40 lei;

* METAL PROIECT PROSPER debit registered at debtor's creditor's mass anmaurid
20.871 lei;
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e STITRANS SA BLEJOI debit registered at debtor's creditor's mass anmouta 442,98 lei;

« UBEMAR SA PLOIESTI debit registered at debtor's creditor's mass atimgurio de
25.112,69 lei;

* VIPREC COM SRL BAIA MARE debit registered at debtor's creditor's mass atimguto
20.360,80 lei;

* VULCAN SA BUCURESTI debit amounting to 43.088,69 enrolled in the Priglary Table
of Receivables.

Main Customers, depending on the volume of transaitins during 01.01.2018 - 30.06.2018 :

Total Invoices (lei)

Domestic clients VAT excluded Share %
Cameror-Romania SRL Campii 4.135.165,7 39,2¢
Automobile Dacia SA Mioveni 726.974,09 6,91
Tehnomet SA Buzau 720.798,14 6,85
GSP Offshore SRL Constanta 690.742,04 6,56
Multy Eroducts Rom SRL Sighisoara Punct de Lucru 490.204.80 4.66
Albesti Prahova
Neptun SA Campina 434.813,80 4,13
Drilling Equipment SRL Zalau 370.794,94 3,52
Vulcan SA Bucuresti 297.768,75 2,83
Upetrom 1 MAI SA Ploiesti 221.981,64 2,11
Expert Petroleum Solutions SRL Bucuresti 208.472,66 1,98

TOTAL 8.297.716,6 78,82

External Clients Total Invoices (Eur) Share %
Robke Erdol Und Erdgastechnk Gmbh Germ 640.518,0 46,5
TDE Field Services Zrt Ungaria 377.797,20 27,43
ABB Process Industrie Aix-Les Bains Cedex Franta 3.436,19 11,14
Green Control SRL Italia 60.407,00 4,39
Liberty Drilling Equipment B.V. Olanda 37.670,00 2,74
Elematic OY AB Toijala Finlanda 29.440,75 2,14
Independent Oil Tools Iraq 28.125,00 2,04
VT Veres KFT Kecskemet Ungaria 15.031,40 1,09
Geolog International BV Olanda 13.950,00 1,01
Poltava Petroleum Company 9.432,00 0,69

TOTAL 1.365.847,5 99,1%
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External Clients Total Invoices (USD)  Share %

FMC Technologies Cana 1.541.678,0 50,21
Desert Sand Oil & Gas LLC Muscat Oman 993.375,40 32,39
Omni Valve LLC USA 443.450,00 14,46
Ibemo Industrie Service Germania 32.941,28 1,07
Independent Oil Tools IRAQ 25.414,00 0,83
Tartan Valve Repair LTD Canada 23.644,00 0,76
PT Bangun Mitra Sinergi Jakarta Indonezia 6.235,00 0,22

TOTAL 3.066.737,6 10C

= Trade payables and other payables

At June 30,2018 company’s debts are the following

Debt situation at 30.06.2018 \ lei
balance Maturity
DEBTS 30.06.2018 | Less 1year 1-5 years OVer
years
0 1=2+3+4 2 3 4

Total, of which: 35.943.733 28.328.172 7.615.561 -
Amounts owed to credit institutions 8.887.858 5.141.606 3.746.252 -
Advances collected for orders 1.589.529 1.589.529 - -
Trade payables - suppliers 20.672.7759 17.054.754 3.618.021 -
Income tax - - - -
Oth_er credltprs including tax and 4542283 4.542.283 i i
social security
Provisions and deferred income 251.288 - 251.288 -

The amount of 4.542.283 lei registered in the antdO@ther debts, including tax debts and social
security debts" refers to:

— amounts from account 462 (various creditors - redahling agreements) = 1.576.047,66 lei;

— account 457dividends=1.575.715,21 lei, out of whiestheduling agreements1.007.874,37 lei;
— Current budget debts = 746.674,58 lei;

— Current salary liabilities = 636.493,04 lei;

- Ineligible VAT = 7.352,28 lei.
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lei
Trade payables and
other payables Balance at arrears
30.06.2018 31-90 days 91-120 days > 120 days
1. Internal suppliers 18.036.484,87 3.238.663,05 1.455.554,70  5.026.569,54
2. External suppliers 2.636.289,62 317.911,09 277.016,85 239.785,99
3. Client creditors 1.589.529,43 - - -
Net debts 22.262.303,92 3.556.574,14 1.732.571,58 5.266.355,53
Main Suppliers, depending on volume of transactiosiduring 01.01.2018 - 30.06.2018 :
Total Invoices (lei)
Domestic Suppliers without VAT share %
Forja Rotec SRL Buzau 1.859.896,97 12,26
Electrica Furnizare SA Bucuresti 1.190.216,37 7,85
Sodexo Pass Romania SRL Bucuresti 812.067,98 5,36
Metarex SRL Bucuresti 708.729,16 4,67
Arva Metals & Steels SRL Cornetu-lifov 697.588,04 4,60
MSD Com SRL Buzau 607.135,20 4,00
Huttenes Albertus Romania SRL Bucuresti 595.428,62 3,93
Hany Industry SRL Ploiesti 567.333,36 3,74
Engie Romania SA Bucuresti 517.153,30 3,41
Miras International SRL Buftea 345.502,44 2,28
TOTAL 7.901.051,44 52,10
Total Invoices
External Suppliers (Euro) share %

Riganti SPA ltalia 111.250,00 43,06
Forgital Italy S.P.A. Italia 46.600,00 18,04
Danco Industry LTD Bulgaria 34.251,26 13,26
Nov Completion & Production Solutions Vechta 22 481 8,70
CF Service SRL ltalia 19.052,17 7,37
Ham-Let Advanced Control Technology INC Israel 2480 2,49
Passion SRL Ploiesti 5.301,00 2,05
Keramtech S.R.O. Cehia 3.312,00 1,28
Bronkhorst High-Tech BV Olanda 2.308,00 0,89
Seeif Ceramic A.S. Cehia 1.780,20 0,69
TOTAL 252.768,68 97,83
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Total Invoices

External Suppliers (USD) share %

Parker Hannifin Corporation PGl USA 52.275,00 25,91
Manefols Komerz LLP Belfast Irlanda 43.857,00 21,74
Optimum LTD Liban 43.443,18 21,53
Shabum International LTD Tel Aviv Israel 22.798,32 11,30
American Petroleum INST. Washington 20.500,00 10,16
Gebruder Wess SRL Bucuresti 12.955,00 6,42
Omni Valve LLC USA 4,045,00 2,00
Hub Dacia SRL Bucuresti 1.617,00 0,80
Techstreet — Clarivate Analytics LLC Canada 273,50 0,14

TOTAL 201.764,00 100,00

Total debts of which : amount - lei Percentdogt';?staélo/zi)mount of

Budgetary debts 754.027 2,10
Commercial debt 20.672.775 57,51
Bank loans 8.887.858 24,73
Other debts (various creditors) 1.576.048 4,38
Dividends 1.575.715 4,38
Customer creditors 1.589.529 4,42
Salary debts 636.493 1,77
Provisions and earnings recorded in advance 251.288 0,70
Total debts 35.943.733 100,00

Bank loans are secured by

* Real estate mortgages totallirg.434.935 lei (insurance policy nmb 2509660 00332018 ) ;

* Pledge Stocks of raw materials, inventory and fied goods totalling 24.651.575 lei
(insurance policy nmb. 2493798 of 23.11.2017) ;

* Pledge on equipment totalling 5.852.629 lei (ineaeapolicy nmb. 2503328 of 03.03.2018).
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Interest rate risk

Operating cash flows of the Company are affectedianges in interest rates. The Company does not
use financial instruments to protect against irgierate fluctuation§ ROBOR).

Accounting reporting at Accounting reporting at
30 June 2018 30 June 2017
(lei) (lei)
Interest paid 149.659 113.453

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaghsufficient cash and bank deposits in lei and
currency.

Accounting reporting at Accounting reporting at
30 June 2018 30 June 2017
(lei) (lei)
Cash and availability on demand 254.32: 826.45:

Currency risk

Company is subject to exchange rate fluctuatiomstddoreign currency transactions

Accounting reporting at Accounting reporting at

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
(lei) (lei)
Net result of foreign exchange 159.931 (34.478)

Market risk

Any market study that would be conducted by the mamy at this time, it cannot provide accurate
information about the stock sale of manufacturedipcts.

The demand for products made by UZTEL SA Ploiesticurrently more elastic than stable, as
consumer preferences and orientations (internalatetnal customers), the dramatic reduction of the
oil price and investment budgets of the big oil pamies and the size of the competitors' offer are
unpredictable. As a result, the company is curyefdcing an instability in the demand for oil
equipment, sales and oil barrel prices, which geedra reduction in turnover and, implicitly, oeth
volume of sales on the domestic and internatioreaket and therefore a decrease of the cash flows
generated by the operating activity.
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5. EQUITY

Share capital

The share capital of SC UZTEL S.A. at June 2018, amounting to 13.413.648 Ielivided in
5.365.45%hares with a nominal value of 2,50 lei.

According to the existing records at the Centralp@story S.A. and address no. 5137 dated
24.07.2018 issued by the Bucharest Stock Exchahgestockholders' status as of 30.06.2018 is the
following:

Shareholder Nmb. of shares Weight in share
UZTEL Association 4.498.300 83,8381
Natural persons 452.526 8,4341
Legal persons 414.633 7,7278
TOTAL 5.365.459 100

All shares are common, were subscribed and péidallion June 30, 2018.
All shares have equal voting rights and a nomiadue of 2, 50 lei.

Legal reserves

Legal reserves are established under statutorydiabstatements and may not be distributed. The
company transfers to the legal reserve at leasbb&mnual profit until the aggregate balance sheet
reaches 20% of the share capital. When this levebached, the company may make additional
allocations of net profits only.

At June 30, 2018 Company constitutes legal reseotaBing 1.916.641 lei

Accounting reporting at Accounting reporting at
30 June 2018 30 June 2017
(lei) (lei)
Legal reserves 1.916.641 1.916.641

The company did not constitute legal reserve 06&2018.

Other reserves

Accounting reporting at Accounting reporting at
30 June 2018 30 June 2017
(lei) (lei)
Other reserves 631.133 631.13:

According to IAS 1.79 (b), the Company recordedhi@ individual situation the changes in equity for
the 'Other reserves chapter, the amount of 631,133 lei representh fiscal profit tax facility
according to the legal provisions in force at tlaedof its constitution (31.05.2004) - Law 416 / 26
June 2002.
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Revaluation reserve

The revaluation reserve is the amount36£830.072 lei at 30 June 2048d includes revaluation
reserves obtained after revaluation carried ouhdgpendent evaluators on:
— construction — revaluation on December 31, 2007 B1By2011 and December 31, 2013

- technological equipment, technical installationgchinery, furniture and office equipment —
on 31.12.2007.

Accounting reporting Accounting reporting
30 June 2018 30 June 2017
(lei) (lei)
Revaluation reserv 37.009.86 40.711.08

The revaluation reserve decreased during the pel@diary - June 2018 by the amount of RON
1,222,840.03 by capitalizing the revaluation swsnd reserves highlighted in the tax register.

6. RESULT FOR THE PERIOD
Result for the period

At the end of January - June 2018, the Companydedahe following results:

— The result of the operational activity (operation registered an increase on 30.06.2018
compared to 30.06.2017, ie in nominal values froth311.670 lei at 30.06.2017 to + 279.056
lei at 30.06.2018.

— The financial result recorded an increase on 30.06.2018 as compaf@6.2017, ie in

— nominal values from -144.600 lei at 30.06.2017 tt?+429 lei at 30.06.2018.

— The gross result of the periodecorded an increase on 30.06.2018 as compaf@6.2017,
ie in nominal values from - 4.456.270 lei at 30208.7 to + 291.485 lei at 30.06.2018.

— The net result of the periodrecorded an increase on 30.06.2018 as compar&0.106.2017,
ie in nominal values from — 4.456.270 lei at 30208.7 to + 291.485 lei at 30.06.2018.

The turnover registered a 61.66% increase in tesedemester of 2018 compared to the same period of
the previous year (semester | 2017), namely frord28908 lei at 30.06.2017 to 29.781.663 lei at
30.06.2018, the management of the company has eoateal and managed the situation in such a
manner that it correlated the operating expensesctordance with the volume of production
achieved.

In the first semester of 2018, the exploitationangitures registered a 30,90% increase in the same
period of the previous year (semester | 2017);denf28.926.648 lei at 30.06.2017 to 37.864.50atei
30.06. 2018.
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Accounting reporting Accounting reporting
30 June 2018 30 June 2017
(lei) (lei)
Net result -profit / (loss ) 291.485 (4.456.270)

Dividends

During January 1st - June 30, 2018 the Company rpagments of 46.837,88 lemeaning the net
dividends due to shareholders for 2003 , 2005 62GD07 and 2008 , as below:

lei
1st quarter — year 2018 10.445,29
2nd quarter — year 2018 36.392,59

7. PROFIT TAX

Gross book value
Non-taxable Income

Items assimilated to revenue
Non-deductible expenses
Established legal reserve

Profit / (Fiscal Loss)

Fiscal loss from previous years
highlighted in statement 101

Registered Fiscal Loss
Profit tax resulting
Sponsorship

Profit tax due

Net profit / (Net loss)

Accounting reporting

30.06.2018
(lei)

291.485,00

(2.125,00)

1.436.044,01

1.725.404,01
(18.480.426,35)
(16.755.022,34)

291.485,00

Accounting reporting

30.06.2017
(lei)
(4.456.269,72)
(7.397,94)
7.439.665,51
93.482,94

3.069.480,79
(16.085.862,00)
(13.016.381,21)

(4.456.269,72)

The taxation system in Romania is in a phase o$aaation and harmonization with EU legislation.
However, there are still different interpretatiaigax law.

In some cases, the tax authorities may have diffeapproaches to certain issues, proceeding to the
calculation of additional taxes, interest and [zgment penalties under the tax regulations ineforc
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In Romania, tax periods remain open for tax foed@rg. The Company's management believes that tax
liabilities included in these financial statemeauts appropriate.

8. PROVISIONS
The statement of provisions made by the compapyesented in the following table:

Accounting reporting  Accounting reporting

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
(lei) (lei)
Provisions for litigations 238.987 244.087
Provisions for guarantees to customers 12.301 -
Total Provisions 251.288 244.087
9. FIXED ASSETS
— Tangible assets
Buildings Machines Other Tangible Ad\;(z;lpces
lands and and tangible assetsin . . Total
. . intangible
constructions eqmpments assets progress assets
Cost Lei Lei Lei Lei Lei Lei Lei

Balance atOl 150/ 100 32.015.002  35.857.772  160.630  2.962.757  123.120 87.883.381

January 2017

Increases - - 715.024 7.247 155.999 - 878.270
Outputs 161.311 11.300 142.111 2.100 699.859 - 1.016.681
Balance ata

31 December 16.602.789 32.003.702 36.430.685 165.777 2.418.897 123.120 87.744.970
2017

Accumulated depreciation

Balance at 01

January 2017 - 11.069.760  24.957.337 82.449 - - 36.109.546
Depreciation - 3.263.727  1.378.025 13.024 - - 4.654.776
of period

Depreciation 7.916 5.990 900 - - 14.806
of outputs

Balance at 31

December - 14325571  26.329.372 94.573 - - 40.749.516
2017
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Continuation tangible assets
Adjustments

Balance at 01
January 2017

Increases - - - - - - -
Decreases - - - - - - -

Balance at 31
December - - - - - - -
2017

Net book value

Balance at 01
January 2017 16.764.100 20.945.242 10.900.435 78.181 2.962.757 123.120 51.773.835

Balance at 31
December 16.602.789 17.678.131 10.101.313 71.204 2.418.897 123.120 46.995.454
2017

Other Tangible Ad\g?ces

tangible assets in Total

intangible
assets progress
assets

Cost Lei Lei Lei Lei Lei Lei Lei

Buildings
lands and
constructions

Machines and
equipments

Balance at
01 January 16.602.789 32.003.702 36.430.685 165.777 2.418.897 123.120 87.744.970
2018

Increases - - - - 15.629 14.750 30.379

Outputs 30.087 - - - - - 30.087

Balance at
30 June 16.572.702 32.003.702 36.430.685 165.777 2.434.526 137.870 87.745.262
2018

Depreciation accumulated

Balance at
01 January - 14.325.571 26.329.372 94.573 - - 40.749.516
2018

Depreciation

. - 1.200.397 543.925 6.506 - - 1.750.828
of period

Depreciation
of outputs

Balance at
30 June - 15.525.968 26.873.297 101.079 - - 42.500.344
2018
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Continued tangible assets

Adjustments

Balance at

01 January - - - - - - -
2018

Increases - - - - - - -
Decreases - - - - - - -

Balance at
30 June - - - - - - -
2018

Net book value
Balance at

01 January  16.602.789 17.678.131 10.101.313 71.204 2.418.897 123.120 46.995.454
2018

Balance at
30 June 16.572.702 16.477.734 9.557.388 64.698 2.434.526 137.870 45.244.918
2018

The tangible assets under construction recordedaease of 15.629 lei between 01 January
and 30 June 2018, representing:

— Modernization of the overhead crane with radiocamimation, worth 11.408 lei;
— Modernization of the protocol hall, worth 4.221. lei

During the period 01 January - 30 June 2018, ttend" class registered a decrease of
30.087 lei by selling the surface of 333.33 sq.IMravilan land, according to the sale contrachwit
authentication conclusion no. 1894 / 04.05.201@éh&oindividual.

Between 01 January and 30 June 2018, "Advancetegtdor the acquisition of tangible
assets" recorded an increase of 14,750 lei, reptiagean advance for modernization through the
provision of radiocontrol of overhead cranes Qmagr-8ndQmax-5to.

- Intangible assets

Other ,
Development . : Intangible assets
: intangible ) Total
expendltures In progress
assets
Cost Lei Lei Lei Lei
Balance at 01 January 2017 192.705 499.147 - 691.852
Inputs 5.245 62.416 - 67.661
outputs 20.615 - - 20.615
Balance at 31 December 2017 177.335 561.563 - 738.898
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at 01 January 2017 109.475 472.760 - 582.235
Depreciation of year 11.574 77.427 - 89.001
Depreciation of outputs 6.119 - - 6.119
Balance la 31 December 2017 114.930 550.187 - 665.117
Net book value
Balance at 01 January 2017 83.230 26.387 - 109.617
Balance at 31 December 2017 62.405 11.376 - 73.781
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Developme Other intangible Intangible assets in

Total
nt expenses assets progress

Cost Lei Lei Lei Lei
Balance at 01 January 2018 177.335 561.563 - 738.898
Inputs 1.365 60.239 - 61.604
outputs - - -
Balance at 30 June 2018 178.700 621.802 - 800.502
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at 01 January 2018 114.930 550.187 - 665.117
Depreciation of period 4.869 33.568 - 38.437
Depreciation of outputs - - - -
Balance at 30 June 2018 119.799 583.755 - 703.554
Net book value
Balance at 01 January 2018 62.405 11.376 - 73.781
Balance at June 30, 2018 58.901 38.047 - 96.948

Between 1 January and 30 June 2018, developmergnsap increased by 1.365 lei,
accounting for expenditures of manufacture of mamady 3"-SCH40 welded design and casting
expenses , 1 st operation and heat treatment feg bady 2 1/16X3/5M and valve body 4 1/16X5M.

The company acquired intangible assets in the amou60,239 lei, representing: Technical
support for SIVECO integrated program worth 53,7di8and ESET ENDPOINT antivirus license
worth 6,521 lei

10. INVENTORY

By comparison, the stocks are presented as follows

30 June 2018 31 December 2017

lei lei
Raw material 1.501.987 1.876.772
Additional material 849.370 829.196
Fuels 12.790 60.335
Packaging materials 1.755 2.729
Spare parts 3.612.921 3.777.611
Other consumables 211.875 207.008
Other consumables- protocol 17 23
Inventory items 362.122 379.477
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lei lei
Products in progress 8.514.034 6.944.754
Semi- manufactured 1.491.612 1.350.955
Finished product 9.457.105 8.944.209
Difference of price of finished products 7.587.676 9.010.016
Packing 7.270 9.260
Residual products 3.448 -
Total 33.613.982 33.392.345
Advances to purchases assets such as stocks 300.277 419.338
Total General Inventory 33.914.259 33.811.683

11. SHARE OF THE INCOME FROM THE COMPANY'S BASIC A CTIVITY:

The turnover for the period 01.01.2018 — 30.06.2681& follows:

_ _ Value Share in Share in

Accounting reporting at 30.06.2018 (lei) inCToc;:,?gl o urnover %
Income from the sale of finished products - intérnal 10.341.049 26,70 34,72
Revenues from the sale of finished products - egler 19.219.43(Q 49,61 64,53
Revenue from services rendered - Laboratory benefit  36.718 0,09 0,12
Revenue from rendered services - internal transport  46.245 0,12 0,16
Revenue from rendered services - external 60(171 0,16 0,20
Income from rental of oil equipment and equipment 718 0,02 0,03
Income from sale of goods 10.649 0,03 0,04
Income from various activities - Domestic 53.240 0,14 0,18
Income from various activities - Export 5.451 0,01 0,02
Turnover - TOTAL 29.781.663 76,88 100,00

54



UZTEL S.A.

OILFIELD EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING AND REPAIRS
243/M1HAI BRAVU St., code 100410, PLOIESTI , PRAHOVA-RANIA
Phone: + 40(0)244 / 541399, 523455; 0372441111; %2181; E-mail: office@uztel.ro
FISCAL CODE R01352846 , R.C. PLOIESNO. J29/48/1991web sitewww.uztel.ro

Turnover for the period 01.01.2017 — 30.06.201&si$ollows:

Value

. Share in
Accounting reporting at 30.06.2017 \(/?éli")a To(tfljl
. turnover %
income %
Income from the sale of finished products - intéerng 9.395.782 37,71 51,00
Revenues from the sale of finished products - ealer 8.628.704 34,63 46,84
Revenue from services rendered - Laboratory benefit 14629 0,06 0,08
Revenue from rendered services - internal transpart 3.538 0,01 0,02
Income from rental of oil equipment and equipment  142.627 0,57 0,77
Income from sale of goods 172.667 0,69 0,94
Income from various activities - domestic 29.912 0,12 0,16
Income from various activities -export 35.409 0,14 0,19
Total turnover 18.422.908 73,94 100,00

INCOME FROM OPERATION 6 months 6 months

lei lei
Total operation income, of which: 38.143.565 24.614.978
Turnover 29.781.663 18.422.908
_Income related to the cost of finished productlsiand production 7 892 423 3.610 521
in progress
Income from the production of intangible and tahgissets 5.586 39.023
Other operating revent 463.89: 2.542 .52
OPERATION EXPENSES 6 months 6 months

lei lei
Total operation expenses, of which: 37.864.509 28.926.648
Expenditure on raw materials and consumables 18325 10.344.711
Other material expenses 560.920 315.227
Other external costs 1.719.375 1.518.398
Goods Expenses 6.703 137.905
Staff cost 11.240.57 10.295.16
_Value adjustments_ on mtanglble assets, tangildetasreal estate 1789.265 2 514.899
investments and biological assets at cost
Value adjustments for current assets - 328
Other operating expense 4,134.463 3.802.136
Adjustments for provisions (2.125) (2.125)
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FINANCIAL REVENUE 6 months 6 months

lei lei
Total financial revenue, of which: 593.849 299.652
Income from exchange rate fluctuations 591.524 296.315
Interest income 2.323 3.336
Other financial income 2 1
FINANCIAL EXPENSES 6 months 6 months

lei lei
Total financial expenses, of which: 581.420 444.252
Interest expenses 149.659 113.453
Other expenses 431.761 330.799

CASH FROM OPERATION

in LEI 30-June 2018 30-June 2017
Net result of period 291.485 (4.456.270)
Depreciation / depreciation of long-term assets 1.789.265 2.514.899
Gain / (loss) on the sale of fixed assets (19.987) (36.660)
Adjustments for impairment of receivables - clients 1.546.766 730.576
Interest Expenses (149.659) (113.453)
Interest Income 2.323 3.336
Gain / (loss) of course differences 159.931 (34.478)
Movements in working capital 3.328.639 3.064.220
Increase / (decrease) of trade receivables and i@beivables 1.232.016) 1.043.308
Increase / (decrease) of inventory 102.576 468.283
Increase / (decrease) in other current assets 339 (371)
Increase / (Decrease) Commercial Debt 551.046 3.596.046
Increase / (Decrease) Revenue Received in Advance (1.160.168) (274.625)
Increase / (Decrease) of other debts 136.652 (396.971)
Cash used from operation 862.461 4.435.670
Interest paid (149.659) (113.453)
Cash generated from exploitation activities 4.332%% 2.930.167,

56



UZTEL S.A.

OILFIELD EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING AND REPAIRS
243/M1HAI BRAVU St., code 100410, PLOIESTI , PRAHOVA-RANIA
Phone: + 40(0)244 / 541399, 523455; 0372441111; %2181; E-mail: office@uztel.ro
FISCAL CODE R01352846 , R.C. PLOIESNO. J29/48/1991web sitewww.uztel.ro

12. INFORMATION ON SEGMENTS

IFRS 8 establishes principles for information réjmgr on operational segment, referring to
information on the economic activity of the entityhere from generating income and expenses.
Reportable operating segment is determined by thigitg of production of products that generate
revenue and expenditure such as reported incorokiding sales to external customers or sales or
transfers between segments of the same entitgpresent 10% or more of the combined income of all
internal and external operating segments. If taatnue from customers for all segments combined is
less than 75% of total revenues entity, additiorgdortable segments should be identified until
reaching the 75% level.

The company is registered in Romania and operaditéts activities in headquarters in Ploiesti, str.
Mihai Bravu. 243 and does not have subsidiariemdites or outlets.

Its activity is analyzed in terms of the main objet activity, namely: manufacturing and selling on
domestic and external markets, assemblies, oilpalts and equipment, industrial valves, mud pumps
and other spare parts for oilfield equipment.

The company management has established operatynges¢s based on the volume of revenue from
the sale of finished products in domestic and fpranarkets and the benefits of services. Segments
identified are:

- revenue from the sale of finished products - doimesarket;

- revenue from the sale of finished goods - extemmaiket;

— income from stocks of finished products and proidumcin progress;

- income from services rendered,;

- income from royalties, management and rental looati

- revenues from commodities
Reporting by operational segments for the period 001.2018 - 30.06.2018 is as follow:

Report on operating segment at Amount (lei ) Share
30 June 2018 Of total income %

Revenue from the sale of finished products - irgkrn 10.341.049 26,70
Revenue from the sale of finished products - exlenn 19.219.430 49,61
Income from finished products and products in 7 892 423 20.37
progress
Income from services rendered 201.824 0,52
Income from royalties, rental and locations 8.711 0,02
Income from sale 10.64¢ 0,0z

Total 37.674.086 97,26
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For the trade segment the turnover is totaling : 10.649
For the segment of services , turnover amounts to 210.536
For the production segment the turnover is totaling 29.560.478

Reporting by operational segments for the period1.01.2017 — 30.06.2017 is as follows:

Report on operating segment Amount (lei ) Share
30 June 2017 Of total income %

Revenue from the sale of finished products - irgkrn 9.395.782 37,71
Revenue from the sale of finished products - extlern 8.628.704 34,63
Income from finished products and products in 3.610 521 14.49
progress
Income from services rendered 83.128 0,33
Income from royalties, rental and locations 142.627 0,57
Income from sale 172.667 0,69

Total 22.033.429 88,44

lei

For the trade segment the turnover is totaling : 172.667
For the segment of services , turnover amounts to 225.755
For the production segment the turnover is totaling 18.024.486

13. TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATED PARTIES

IAS 24 "Transactions with related parties" reguldatemmercial operations with entities that holdhcasds
in their capacity as Associate Members of the Aisgion Uztel Ploiesti (majority shareholder of UZITE
Ploiesti a total of 4.498.300 shares, represer@8)84 % of share capital of the company).

Transactions with affiliated parties are:

A) Sales of finished products and services

Entity name

Axon SRL Ploiesti

6 months 2018

773,50

lei

6 months 2017
lei
1.677,90
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B) Purchase of goods and services

Entity name 6 months 2018 6 months 2017
lei lei
Aprodem SA Ploiesti 51.861,51 -
Axon SRL Ploiesti 128.469,26 348.018,83
Comis SRL Valeni de Munte 7.972,01 63.025,97
Electro Service Onel & CO SRL Ploiesti - 30.048,69
Passion SRL Ploiesti 273 244
Platus Com SRL Campina 133.802,97 40.009,05
Romconvert SA Ploiesti - 34.724,20
Titancore SRL Ploiesti 201.126,20 135.110,68
Rikora FLM SRL ( Vaspet SRL Focsani ) 73.674,11 33.423,25

Entity name 6 months 2018 6 months 2017
usd usd
Shabum International LTD Tel Aviv 22.798,32 3.455,66

Entity name 6 months 2018 6 months 2017
eur eur
Passion SRL Ploiesti 5.301,00 7.335,00

¢) Compensations for key management staff:

Key management personnel include executives, semoiagement of the production units (departmerd$jea
and key management personnel of the company'sifmattservices (technical, design, human resources,
quality assurance, commercial, economic, admirtisga

6 months 2018
1.485.386 lei

6 months 2017

Gross salary 1.102.701 lei

14. OTHER INFORMATION

(D) Fees paid to auditors

For the period January 1 — June 30 260i8Company's expenses on fees paid to auditorsth wo
129.055,01 lei VAT excluded , consisting of:

a) Statutory auditor
lei

- Ecoteh Expert SRL Bucuresti Romania 16.315,1!
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b) Audits for certification of quality management sysems and products ( licenses)

lei
- American Petroleum Institut Washington - USA 78.892,20
- Certification Center Constand Moscova 4.622,85
- DNV-GL Business Assurance Romania SRL 28.189,20
- Techstreet-Clarivate Analystics LLC Canada 1.035,61
(2)Expenses with wages for personnel
Accounting Reporting at Accounting Reporting at
30 June 2018 30 June 2017
(lei) (lei)
Expenses with wages for personnel 10.909.632 8.392.425
The Company did not grant advances or loans tetire or managers
Average number of employees in the period Janualyne 2018 was:
Accounting Reporting at Accounting Reporting at
30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Average number of employegsersons) 476 479

(3)Financial guarantees given / received by the company.
Financial guarantees granted

Uztel SA Ploiesti has established a good perforrmagearantee at the request of the customer
Naftagas Oilfield Services Serbia in the amount,043.37Euros by issuing letters of collateral bank
guarantee with limited expiration terms, namely:

- Good Execution Guarantee 7.043,37 EUR Maturity 12.10.2018

This guarantee is registered in the treasury adcanth was created at the request of the company's
clients when negotiating contracts for the saleas§emblies, subassemblies, oil equipment and
installations, industrial valves, mud pumps, othigare parts for oil equipment, cast and forgedspart
The company has a good execution guarantee ofhawtount of 38.939,07 lei (customer Naftagas
Oilfield Services Serbia) by registering these antswvith a fixed term (12 to 19 months) in the tixe
debts account, according to the contractual pronshnegotiated with the clients internal and exdkern

to society.
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Financial guarantees received

Uztel SA Ploiesti did not request and did not bérdkfring the period January - June 2018 from good
performance guarantees from suppliers for repariavestment works.

(4) Insurance policies held by the company

The company owns insurance police OMNIASIG F SeFeno. 2509660 for a period of 12 months,
valid from 25.05.2018 until 24.05.2019, represemfire insurance and other risks for a declaredeval
of 29.434.935 lei of a number of 26 industrial birgs and production halls owned by the company.

The company owns insurance police OMNIASIG F Selie®. 2493798 for a period of 12 months,
namely from 23.11.2017 to 22.11.2018 (renewed diy)uapresenting fire insurance and other risks
(risk packages) for stocks (raw materials, invenitems, finished products) with a declared valtie o
24.651.575 lei.

The company owns insurance police OMNIASIG F Selies. 2503328 for a period of 12 months,
namely from 01.03.2018 to 28.02.2019 (renewed dily)uapresenting fire insurance and other risks
(risk packages) for machinery (according to theliation report) with a declared value of 5.852.629
lei.

All the insurance policies the company has conaudave generated financial costs (cash outflows),
operating revenues through sales of complex predand services and mainly provided shareholders,
company managers and trading partners with staldlitd confidence in commercial activities and
present and future financials of society.

(5) Assessment on the impact of the activity of the society on the environment

The company's activity is conducted according &ftilowing regulatory acts

— Environmental authorization noPH-619 from 21.12.2009 valid until 12/21/2019 esvéed on
24.09.2015, for the activity of production assemliparts and equipment and servicing
industrial oil, recovery of recyclable industriaaste, capture, water treatment and distribution,
painting workshop.

- Water Management Authorization r07 of 15.06.2017 valid until 15.06.2019;

— Certificate of enrolment in the register of authed economic operators that carry out waste
recovery operations no0325 issued by the Ministry of Economy - Departtrfen Industrial
Policy registration nmb220845/30.03.2018, valid until 31.03.2019

Company Uztel S.A. constantly and consistently @a special care to environmental
protection, with particular regard to this:
- compliance with the legislation in force on envinmental protection;
- saving natural resources;

- identification of potential risks, anticipation cbnsequences and taking them into account;
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Uztel S.A. has implemented the Environmental Ma&nagnt System according to the 1ISO
14001-2015 standardThe activities regulated by this system are mametdi and continuously
improved, being systematically overseen by inteaualit but also by the certification authority.

Environmental factors (drinking water, wastewag@r-emission-imission air, soil, waste) were
monitored as required by applicable legal actisitigithin Uztel S.A. (Monthly, quarterly, semi-
annually). It has been observed frequency impogeatid environment authority and no exceeding the
maximum levels imposed was found

Dangerous chemicals and chemicals have been adgustored, handled and used in
compliance with applicable legislation, in accorcamith the safety data sheets.

(6) Aspects of legal disputesf the company

The company, as a creditor, undertook all legapssteecessary for the recovery of overdue
commercial debts from legal entities and physi@bpns carrying out during the period 01.01.2018 -
30.06.2018 a number of commercial files through dberts, files in different stages of the trial and
execution and is a civil party (without materialpleations) in work group files (labour litigation)
with former employees

Debt Recovery / Claims 22 files
Enforcement 16 files
Insolvency Procedure 19 files
Labor disputes (work groups, special conditionainas, dismissal contest) 214 files

The Company regularly monitors overdue commer@akivables and applies the best estimates for
their accountability and accounting.

15.COMPANY MANAGEMENT

TAX LEGAL FRAMEWORK

The legislative and fiscal frame of Romania andnitplementation in practice changes frequently and
is subject to different interpretations from vasgooontrol bodies. Tax declarations are subject to
revision and correction by tax authorities gengrédr a period of five years after their completion
Management believes that properly registered t&xlities in the accompanying financial statements.
However, there is a risk that the tax authoritiédep different positions in connection with the
interpretation of these issues. Their impact cowldbe determined at this time.

Economic environment

The adjustment values in risk-held on internatidit@ncial markets beginning with 2016 affected
their performance, including financial and bankingarket in Romania, leading to increased
uncertainty about future economic developments
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The current crisis of liquidity and creddéd among other things low and difficult access toitehp
market funds, low levels of liquidity in the Romanibanking sector and higher interbank lending
rates. Significant losses experienced in the glfibahcial market could affect the Company's apilit
to obtain new loans and refinance its existing aooms similar to those applied to earlier trangatd.

Trading partners of the company may also be affieloyethe liquidity crisis situations that might exdt

the ability to meet their current liabilities. Thaeterioration of operating conditions may affect
creditors and managing cash flow forecasts andsassnt of the impairment of financial assets and
financial assets. To the extent that informationaisilable, management has reflected revised
estimates of future cash flows in its impairment.

Current concerns that the deteriorating financ@hditions contribute in a later stage to a further
decrease of confidence led to | efforts coordinéedovernments and central banks in the adopfion o
special measures aimed at countering growing awers risk and restore normal operation of the
market. The Company's management cannot predicit®eveat could have an effect on the banking
sector in Romania and then what effect would hawvéhe company's business

Labor Framework

Although part of the European Union on 1 Januarypy720Romania's economy still shows
characteristics of an emerging market such as tigrent account deficit, a relatively undeveloped
financial market and foreign exchange fluctuations.

Currently, international financial markets are feglthe global financial crisis triggered in 2008,
these effects were felt on the Romanian marketloa&gering prices and liquidity of capital markets,
and by increasing interest rates on financing nmadierm due to the global liquidity crisis.

Significant losses experienced in the global finahmarket could affect the Company's ability to
obtain new loans in conditions similar to thoselegapto earlier transactions.

The Company's management believes that the applicaf the ongoing business assumption in
preparing the financial statements of financialiffms description is correct, given the dominant
position on the market and oil and natural gasértational economic system.

16. THROUGHOUT THE INSOLVENCY - REORGANIZATION PROCEEDIN GS

By Order no.129 dated 03.03.2017 pronounced onniilet732/105/2010 by Dolj Court; Department
of -1l- of Civil, was ordered closure of the Uzt®A company's reorganization procedures, following
the fulfillment of payment obligations assumedhe plan confirmed by sentence no. 1282 9 October
2012 and the Uztel SA Company's reintegration théoeconomic circuit with continued activity.

COMPANY'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with the legal provisions in fonsamely amended and updated Law 31/1990,
UZTEL SA proceeded to the election of a Board ofebiors with a four-year term of office,
consisting of five members with full powers:
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PERIOD OF 01.01.2018 - 30.06.2018

SURNAME .GIVEN NAME POSITION TERM OF FUNCTION
Popescu lleana CEO. 01.01.2018-30.06.2018
Maer Alina Mariana Member of Board| y; 41 5018 30.06.2018

of Directors
Member of Board
of Directors
Persoana Juridica COMIS SRL prin reprezentarilember of Board
conventional Badea Florian of Directors

Gheorghiu Mihail Gabriel Member of Board
of Directors

Hagiu Neculai 01.01.2018-30.06.2018

01.01.2018-30.06.2018

01.01.2018-30.06.2018

On January 1, 2018, Mr. Uzidaru lon was appointetiétal Manager - Legal Representative of the
Company by the Decision of the Board of Directdr&atel SA.

For the period 01.01.2018 - 30.06.2018 the totatumeration of the Board of Directors of the
Company represented 2.33% of the salary fund.

THE EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY - during 01.01.2018 - 30.06.2018 was
provided by:

PERIOD 01.01.2018 - 30.06.2018

SURNAME,GIVEN DECISION/DATE OF
NAME POSITION PERIOD ISSUE
Popescu lleana Economic Director 01.01.2018-3pMBIC.M 2 / 14.05.2017
Zidaru lon General Director 01.01.2018-30.06.2(@.& 6 / 05.01.2018
Anghel George Marineld@echnical Director 01.01.2018-30.06.20D&cizia 170 / 16.10.2017

Gheorghiu Mihail Gabrig@ommercial Director 01.01.2018-30.06.20€C8vV1 12 / 24.04.2017

Manager of Quality |y, 54 5018 30.06.201Becizia 64 / 05.04.2018
Management System

Ristoiu Mariana

For the period01.01.2018 — 30.06.201#e total remunerations of the Board of Directofsthe
Company represent&j34 %of the salary fund

General Director Economic Director Head o Gen.tADept.
Ing. Zidaru lon Ec. Popescu lleana Ec. llie Marian
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STATEMENT

According to the provisions of art.65 paragraph (2)etter c of the Law no. 24/2017
on issuers of financial instruments and market opeations

According to the best available information, wafowon that the individual
financial statements for the first half of 2018gpared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards, provide a true amdview of the assets, liabilities,
financial position and profit and loss accounthe tompany Uztel SA Ploiesti.

We also confirm that the operational performantteagon and the information
presented in the Board of Directors' Report prowddair and consistent picture of the

main events that took place during the first sixathe of 2018 and their impact on the
financial statements

Board of Directors through,
CEO

Hagiu Nicolae
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